
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, June 24, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

Port of Newport Marina and RV Park Activities Room  
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365  

 
JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3), President; David Jincks (Pos. #2), Vice President; 

Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), Secretary/Treasurer; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5); Ken Brown (Pos. #4) 

 
I. Call to Order .................................................................................................. 6:00 

II. Changes to the Agenda ................................................................................ 6:01 
III. Public Comment ............................................................................................ 6:02 
IV. Consent Calendar ......................................................................................... 6:08 

A. Minutes 
1. Budget Committee – May 13, 2014 
2. Regular Meeting – May 22, 2014 
3. Special Meeting – May 30, 2014 

B. Financial Report – Barb Martin 
1. Financial Reports 
2. Accounts Paid 

C. Barrel to Keg Special Event Permit 
D. Resolution Requesting Enterprise Zone Be Designated for Electronic 

Commerce 
V. Correspondence/Presentations .................................................................... 6:13 

VI. Old Business 
A. Items Removed from Consent Calendar .......................................... 6:13 
B. MOU with Pacific Maritime & Heritage Center for Temporary Use of 

Pasley Propeller ................................................................................ 6:14 
C. IGA with City of Newport Regarding YBFP ...................................... 6:19 
D. One-year Lease Extension of Yaquina Bay Fruit Processing .......... 6:24 
E. Resolution Adopting Rates, Fees and Charges ............................... 6:25 

VII. New Business 
A. Fiscal Year 2014-15 Budget Hearing (ORS 294.430)...................... 6:30 
B. Resolution Adopting the FY14-15 Budget ........................................ 6:31 
C. Award South Beach Electric Water Heater Contract ....................... 6:35 
D. New Leases for Chelsea Rose and Patty Mae Barge...................... 6:40 
E. Resolution Filling Commission Vacancies ....................................... 6:45 
F. Resolution Adopting Process for the Annual Performance Evaluation 

of the General Manager .................................................................... 6:55 
G. Consideration of Performance Bond Regarding Terminal Berth 

Deepening ......................................................................................... 7:05 
VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Departmental Reports ....................................................................... 7:07 
1. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
2. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 
3. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
4. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
5. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
6. Mike Goff, TCB Security 

B. General Manager’s Report ............................................................... 7:09 
1. Director of Finance Recruitment 
2. Administration Building 



3. Hoist Dock Grant Progress 
4. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects 
5. Security/Information Technology Plan for Port 

IX. Commissioner Reports ................................................................................. 7:19 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations................................................................... 7:29 

A. Fourth of July Fireworks On the Bay off Floating Barge @10 pm  
B. Fishermen’s Forum July 9th 8:30am (PD7 Operations Shop) 
C. Lincoln County Fair & Rodeo July 11-13 
D. Barrel to Keg Relay July 12th 
E. South Beach Marina User’s July 16th 8:30am (SB Marina Activities Rm) 
F. Regular Commission Meeting, July 22nd, 6pm 

XI. Adjournment .................................................................................................. 7:30 
 
 

To place a subject or issue on the agenda for presentation to the commission, please submit your 
request one week or more in advance of the regular scheduled meeting.  Regular meetings are 

scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 
 

The Port Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with 
disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of 

Newport Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 

 
-###- 



   
   
   
   

 

 Budget Meeting 
 May 13, 2014 
 Page 1 of 2 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\BM2014.05.13 

 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

May 13, 2014 
 Budget Committee Meeting 

 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 
 

The Budget Committee Meeting of the Port of Newport was called to order by JoAnn Barton on 
Tuesday May 13th, 2014 at 6:00 pm in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present:   JoAnn Barton, President; David Jincks, Vice President; 

Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer; Ken Brown, Treasurer. 
 
Commissioners Absent:  Dean Fleck, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer 
 
Budget Committee Members:  Fred Postelwait, Brian Barth, Alan Brown, Ron Benfield, 

Mark Collson. 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Pat 

Albaugh, Director of Finance; Barb Martin, Port Staff; Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant 
 

Others Present:   None 
 
II. Election of Budget Committee Presiding Officer 

Ron Benfield moved to select Fred Postlewait as Budget Committee President.  Mark Collson 
seconded the selection.  There were no other selections and the vote was unanimous. 
 
III. Budget Message and Budget Document 

 
Greenwood read the Budget Message for F/Y 2014-2015 and presented the Budget documents 
for consideration.  He began by mentioning that although the formulation of the budget is his 
responsibility as the Budget Officer he wanted to recognize several individuals that assisted him 
in the development of this budget as presented.  Those to be recognized are Pat Albaugh, 
Director of Finance; Rick Fuller, NOAA MOC-P Facilities Manager; Jim Durkee, Terminal 
Operations Supervisor; Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster; and Kevin Bryant, 
Commercial Marina Harbormaster.  They met several times to review this budget plan it was 
with their help and knowledge that assisted him in the development of this budget and their 
efforts should be recognized.  The Budget is the Port’s financial plan and figures are based on 
the best estimate of what the Port will receive (resources) and what the Port will spend 
(requirements) from July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015.  Estimates were taken and used from 
past budget year financials to estimate future income and expenditures.  Taxpayers of the 
district provide financial support to the Port at a combined rate of 62.83 cents per $1,000 of 
Assessed Value.  Much of the basis for this budget comes from the Port’s Strategic Business 
Plan and Capital Facilities Plan adopted in early 2013.  In addition, the Port conducted a public 
meeting to review personnel related cost estimates and to prioritize projects through the input 
from staff in order to further develop this budget. The proposed budget is comprised of five 
funds: the NOAA Lease Revenue Fund, Facilities Maintenance Reserve Fund, the Bonded Debt 
Fund, the Construction Fund and the General Operating Fund.  The NOAA fund is a major 
component in the budget but is a minor contributor to covering operations around the Port.  The 
budget does anticipate a positive operating income from NOAA.  When transfers are made to 
other funds and a contingency are added, the Port stands to remove about $193,000 from 
NOAA reserve funds.  The largest expense in FY 2013-14 was dredging necessary to maintain 
required berth depths. This happened in year 3 of 20 detouring from the estimated maintenance 
dredging schedule expectation of every 10-15 years.  As log exports return to the Port it may 
want to consider reserving the transfers of future funds to ensure that we are properly covered 
for the real possibility of more frequent maintenance dredging.  The budget includes a $125,000 
transfer to the Maintenance Reserve Fund (for stand alone emergencies and projects) and a 
$25,000 transfer to the General Fund to cover operations.  This will need to be monitored so we 
may continue to have reserves moving forward.  Albaugh was instrumental in negotiations with 
the federal government to pay more fairly in regards to the insurance premiums for NOAA and 
State Land Leases.  This effort brought about an increase to the net income of $80,000 
annually.   



   
   
   
   

 

 Budget Meeting 
 May 13, 2014 
 Page 2 of 2 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\BM2014.05.13 

 

A first year agreement for reimbursement has been negotiated while a second and third year is 
almost complete.  Since not all agreements have been negotiated completely this increase is 
not reflected in this budget plan.  Res. No 5-1998 was created in 1998 to purchase and repair 
Port infrastructure under the Maintenance Reserve Fund.  Prioritized projects will need to be 
funded out of the reserve fund. The Construction Fund receives and expends funds relative to 
the International Terminal.  As this is nearing completion two remaining projects are yet to be 
completed, the berth deepening which is budgeted for $650,000 and $250,000 for mitigation.  
This will increase estuarine flow to old decommissioned log ponds.  The General Operating 
Fund is budgeting approximately $150,000 of its reserves to cover reduced services.  With an 
anticipated working capital of $850,000 which will leave a fund balance of approximately 
$700,000.  When focusing solely on the Port’s income and expenses on daily activities the 
negative net income is increased to $263,000.  This is primarily caused by $355,000 in debt 
payments incurred from the terminal remediation and construction without accompanying user 
fees. Health insurance, retirement and other costs related to personnel, liability/property 
insurance and utility cost increases continue to make it difficult to sustain the budget as well as 
having the resources to maintain our facilities as it stands.  But with the future prospects of the 
log exports, which the income and expenses relative to this operation are not included in the 
budget, look economically promising to the Port.  Staff has anticipated a supplemental budget 
once more information is gathered from the logging operations by the end of the calendar year.  
The income generated from the log exporting operation should be significant and will more than 
cover the increased debt service and associated operating expenses.  The recent adoption of 
tariff rates for the public use of the terminal and the gross income from full loads could be as 
much as $100,000. This would greatly impact the financial condition of the Port.  The anticipated 
projection for shipment of logs could happen in the early part of 2015.    
 
 
IV. Review of Budget Documents with Committee 

The budget had been discussed over the course of the budget meeting. 

V. Public Questions or Comments:  None. 

VI. Approval of Budget: 
 

Motion made by Collson to approve the proposed budget as presented for the 2014-15 fiscal 
year.  Benfield seconded the motion and passed 9-0. 
 
   
VII. Approval of Tax Rate to Submit to Assessor:   

 
Motion by Collson was made to move that the budget committee approve the tax rate of six-
point-zero-nine cents (.0609) per $1000 of assessed value for operating purposes in the 
General Fund and in the amount of $985,000 for payment of general obligation bond principal 
and interest in the International Terminal Debt Fund for the 2014-15 fiscal year.  Barth seconded 
the motion and passed 9-0. 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners and Budget Committee 
Members, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

May 22, 2014 
 Regular Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commission President JoAnn Barton called the regular meeting of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners to order at 6:00 pm. in the Board Room of the Central Lincoln Public Utility 
District, 2129 N Coast Hwy 101, Newport, OR   97365. 
 

Commissioners Present: JoAnn Barton, President; David Jincks, Vice-President; 
Walter Chuck, Secretary; Dean Fleck, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer; Ken Brown, Treasurer.  

 
Commissioners Absent:  None 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Pat 

Albaugh, Director of Finance; Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant; Mike Goff, Port 
Security. 
 

Others Present: Lee Fries, Local Resident; Mark Miranda, Newport Police Department; 
Dennis Bishop, FV Owner; Jerry Ashby, TPT US Ltd; Julie Hanrahan, Columbia Bank; Dave 
Morgan, News Lincoln County; Wayde Dudley, Local Resident; David Allen, Newport City 
Council Liaison.   
 
II. Changes to Agenda:  No comments or changes to the agenda were made. 

III. Approval of Minutes, Financial Reports and Paid Accounts:  
A. Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting-April 22, 2014 
 
Motion by Chuck, seconded by Fleck to approve the minutes of April 22, 2014 Motion carried 5-
0.  
  
 B. Financial Report-Albaugh, Director of Finance 
  1. Financial Reports 
 
There were no questions or discussion on the financial reports. Motion by Jincks, seconded by 
Chuck to approve the Financial Reports.  Motion carried 5-0.    
 
  2. Accounts Paid-April 2014 
 
List of accounts paid for April was reviewed.  Brown noted that the Port has an account with his 
business. Discussion about conflicts of interest. The Commission noted that the Port’s attorney 
had previously ruled that Commissioners with businesses used by the Port was not a conflict. 
General Manager to review opinion. 
 
Motion by Jincks, seconded by Chuck to approve the Accounts Paid for April as previously 
submitted Motion carried 5-0.    
 
  3. Accounts Paid-May 2014 
 
Jincks asked about accounts related to Lincoln County PUD. 
 
Motion by Fleck, seconded by Jincks to approve the Accounts Paid for May as submitted Motion 
carried 5-0.    
 
 
IV. Public Comment:  Barton asked commentors to announce their name and that they had 

a 3 minute time limit.  Bishop brought to the board’s attention that he felt he was being 
harassed by the Port.  He felt he has been repeatedly singled out to move his vehicle at 
various times while using the parking area to load or unload.  At times he himself has 
been blocked in for at least 45 minutes and could not move but was requested to do so.  
He has video taped others blocking the area for over 2 hours (fish trucks) and they are 
not asked to move.  He mentioned that Local Ocean has a parking permit and question 

 Regular Meeting 
 May 22, 2014 
 Page 1 of 5 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.05.22 
 



   
   
   
   

how do they qualify to have a fishermen’s parking permit?  He has requested a parking 
permit and said he was denied because he doesn’t fall in to the requirements even 
though he is a boat owner.  Bishop wanted resolution to this matter at the meeting but 
Barton requested that he take the matter up with the General Manager.  Next presenter 
was Chief Miranda of the Newport Police Department.  Miranda presented to the board 
the Police Department’s annual report. It has been a busy year and they are fully staffed 
with 2 more coming on board. TCB Security discussed security issues his staff has 
encountered (stolen goods) and that crime reports from his staff are on the rise.   
Miranda added that drugs are on the rise as well and as such stolen goods are possibly 
being sold to others for money to purchase drugs.  Also updated everyone about the 
“Click it or Ticket” program is underway as well as a “Distracted Drivers” program.  
Bishop requested to continue his comment again after Miranda made his presentation 
and was reminded that he already made his presentation and was beyond the 3 minute 
allowed time limit.  Bishop left the meeting. 

 
V. Correspondence/Presentations:  None 

VI. OLD BUSINESS: 
 

A. Resolution Updating Tariffs: 
 
All the revisions were made as requested from the last Tariff meeting.  Greenwood asked for 
any further comments regarding this document and none were made. 
 
Motion by Fleck, seconded by Brown to approve Resolution 2014-03 Updating the Tariffs for the 
Port of Newport Motion carried 5-0.   
 

B. To Read An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport Board of  
Commissioners by Title Only (ORS 198).  Ordinance No.100 

 
Motion by Chuck, seconded by Brown to Read an Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of 
Newport Board of Commissioners by title only.  Motion carried 5-0. Greenwood read Ordinance 
title into the record. 
   
 C. To Adopt An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners (ORS 198) 
 
Commission discussed staff report presented by Greenwood for adding a Consent Calendar to 
the agenda. Jincks objected to the consent calendar being added into the bylaws as it is already 
allowed in public meeting laws. Others felt that it could be used by future boards and could be 
an option. Jincks originally voted to oppose the ordinance adoption, but after Greenwood 
reminded that if the Ordinance vote was not unanimous, he’d be forced to read the 20-page 
ordinance in it’s entirety, Jincks agreed to vote along with the Commission. 
Motion by Fleck seconded by Chuck to Adopt An Ordinance Creating By-Laws for the Port of 
Newport Board of Commissioners to include language adding a consent calendar.  Motion 
carried 5-0. 
 
 D. Seafarer Lease Renewal  
 
Greenwood noted that all leases in the International Terminal have the same square footage 
lease rate. Motion by Chuck, seconded by Jincks to approve the Renewal of the Lease 
agreement with Seafarer and the Port of Newport. Motion carried 5-0.   
 
 E. Resolution Adopting Rates, Fees and Charges 
 
Documents regarding the rates were presented to the Board but noted that information had 
been shared with Chris Olson but not the balance of the fleet. These rates will be presented with 
the Charter members for their input; this has been presented to Chris Olson who is actively 
involved with these Charters for his input and review.  A possible policy change may be 
necessary to formally adopte the policy into the facilities code.  Draft rates were discussed and 
compliments to Greenwood and Albaugh from Commissioners for a well done job in gathering 
all this information.  Possible adoption of these rates will be scheduled for June. 
 
 
 
 Regular Meeting 
 May 22, 2014 
 Page 2 of 5 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.05.22 
 



   
   
   
   
 
 
 
 
VII. NEW BUSINESS:   
 
 A. One-Year Lease Extension of Yaquina Bay Fruit Processing (YBFP)  
 
Greenwood discussed that the one-year extension will give YBFP two years to develop a plan 
that meets the City’s zoning requirements. He cautioned the Commission that the current 
operation is currently out of compliance and he cautioned extending a lease for a use that is not 
in compliance with local laws. The City is considering an Intergovernmental Agreement with the 
Port to allow YBFP two years to come into compliance. City Council will consider the IGA in 
June to be considered for adoption by the Port Commission. 
 
 
 B. J. Lamb Marine Electronics Lease Renewal 
 
Motion by Jincks, second by Brown to authorize the General Manager to approve a lease 
renewal with J.Lamb Electronics.  Motion carried 5-0.   
 

C. Resolution Amending Facilities Code to Change Rules Pertaining to Insurance 
and Dock Storage. 

 
Greenwood noted that the two of the four sections in this resolution had been considered last 
year however the code requires edits by resolution. Compliments from Greenwood to Barb 
Martin in bringing everyone into compliance and following up on all others. Motion by Fleck, 
second by Chuck to approve Resolution 2014-04 Amending the Facilities Code to Change 
Rules Pertaining to Insurance and Dock Storage. Motion carried 5-0.   
 

D. Broker of Record from Servco Pacific Insurance 
 
Manager noted that Wells Fargo had split with their insurance business unit. Albaugh added that 
Servco insures only the Port’s water-based assets. Motion by Chuck, second by Brown to 
authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with Servco Pacific Insurance as 
Broker of Record.  Motion carried 5-0.   
 
 
 E. Resolution Adopting Compensation Plan 
 
Discussion on Commission’s effort to normalize compensation annually based upon budget 
availability and annual performance reviews. Motion by Chuck, second by Brown to Adopt 
Resolution 2014-05 Adopting a Compensation Plan. Motion carried 5-0.   
  
 F. South Beach Diesel Line Repair Contract 
 
South Beach diesel line failed annual inspection. Both the diesel and gasoline lines were 
installed in the 1970s and should be upgraded together.  An RFQ has been distributed with a 
closed bid date of May 29, 2014 and a special meeting is scheduled for May 30, 2014 at noon at 
the South Beach Activities Meeting Room to review and approve bids received.  Expediency of 
this matter is of the upmost importance due to the summer season starting and already the 
diesel fuel line at the Bay Front is getting double usage. 
 
 G. Contract with Tough Construction to Repair Roof 
 
Commission noted significant cost savings with Tough Construction and that the Port knows 
their work. Motion by Fleck, second by Jincks to authorize the General Manager to enter into a 
contract with Tough Construction to Repair the Roof.  Motion carried 5-0.   
 
 H. Contract with gLAs Architects for Administration Building 
 
Commission requested conceptual drawings be open to a local architect and to re-submit this 
request when they could receive another option.  This will be reviewed at the next meeting.  
Noting that time is of the essence in this matter as temporary use permits for both the Port 
administration building and the US Customs building are expiring soon. 
 Regular Meeting 
 May 22, 2014 
 Page 3 of 5 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.05.22 
 



   
   
   
   
 
  
 
 
 
 

I. Updating Signature Cards at All Port of Newport Bank Accounts 
  (Umqua, Columbia and Oregon Coast Bank) 
 
Motion by Chuck, second by Jincks to Authorize Current Board of Commissioners and the 
General Manager to be Signers on all Port of Newport Bank Accounts.  Motion carried 5-0.   
 
 
 
VII. STAFF REPORTS:  

 
A Departmental Reports comments: 

Barton recognized the great job that Rick Fuller has done and continues to do at the NOAA 
facility. 
 

B. General Manager’s Report 
 
Greenwood reported on the Safety Task Force is still continuing to move forward and that it 
would be a good idea to make a presentation to the public when Alcan brings debarker into 
Toledo.  A franchising of a public fish dock services is being discussed but is far from from being 
recommended. Any franchise would include rates approved by the Port and an advisory board 
made up of fishermen/buyers in the industry.  Discussion about poundage fee.  Commission 
reviewed analysis on NOAA reserve funds. Commission could use reserves from the back end 
of the lease if the funds were replenished during the life of the lease.  Discussion about using 
the fund to finance the construction of the administration building was one idea. 
 
 
 
VIII. COMMISSIONER REPORTS: 

 
Chuck reported his attendance at a SDAO training seminar and recommended other 
commissioners attend as well.  The Port would get a 5% savings off the Liability Insurance for 
every commissioner who attends.  Chuck also attended FINE meeting and also ODFW 
recreational fishing meeting with Fleck.  Brown attended the Rogue ground breaking 
ceremonies.  Jincks and Barton attended Business Oregon and the Oregon DEQ presented 
another award to the Port for the Terminal project. 
 
 
 X. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Fries commented on some ideas for potential Port revenue.  Suggested charging a dock fee 
from the fish buyers, charging them by the weight of fish coming off the boats.  Fries also 
mentioned a safety hazard for citizens using the docks late at night.  He has witnessed at times 
families with very young children going down to the docks to crab late at night on Port Dock 1. A 
recommendation was made to possibly put a closed sign of some kind after a certain time at 
night to detour citizens from harming themselves.  Ashby wanted to compliment the board for 
their assistance in passing the Tariff and security plans that were needed for his company to 
move forward and what a pleasure it has been working with Greenwood and the Commission.  
 
XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:  

 
A. Commission Special Meeting, May 30th, 12:00pm 
B. ODFW, Free Fishing Weekend June 7th 
C. Fishermen’s Forum, Port Dock 7 Operations Shop, June 11th, 8:30am 
D. Clam’s Against Cancer Relay for Life, June 11th 
E. Celtic Festival & Highland Games, June 14th 
F. Father’s Day, June 15th 
G. South Beach Marina Users Meeting, June 18, 8:30am 
H. Annual Chamber Awards Banquet, Best Western Agate Beach, June 20th 
I. Regular Commission Meeting, SB Marina Activities Room, June 24, 6pm 

 Regular Meeting 
 May 22, 2014 
 Page 4 of 5 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.05.22 
 



   
   
   
   
 
 
 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:25 pm   
 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 
 
    
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 

 Regular Meeting 
 May 22, 2014 
 Page 5 of 5 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\RM 2014.05.22 
 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

May 30, 2014 
 Special Meeting 

 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 
 
The Special Committee Meeting of the Port of Newport was called to order by JoAnn Barton on 
Friday May 30th, 2014 at 2:00 pm in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present:   JoAnn Barton, President; David Jincks, Vice President; 
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer; Dean Fleck. 

 
Commissioners Absent:  Ken Brown. 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; Barb 

Martin, Interim Director of Finance; Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant; Rick Fuller, Port 
Staff; Chris Urbach, Port Staff. 
 

Others Present:   Pat Albaugh 
 
II. Award South Beach Diesel Line Repair Contract 

 
Greenwood updated progress shared with the Commission at their May regular meeting 
regarding the failure of the diesel line at South Beach.  The current fuel line will be replaced 
along with the gas line before coming back on line and Carvers has added pressure to his Bay 
Front business in order to service the public’s need for diesel since it now takes as much as 1-2 
hrs per fill up.  A Request for Quotes was published but due to the short length of time and the 
urgency of repairing the line to pass inspection only one bid was submitted, which was from 
4C’s Environmental Inc.  Other vendors who are not from the area needed more time to 
evaluate the necessary work that would need to be done before they could bid.  The bid 
includes removal and replacement of both lines (Diesel and Gasoline).  Greenwood noted the 
Port may incur unforeseen problems once construction starts.  Some soil may have to be 
removed due to the possibility of leakage from the line which is unknown.  The option to close 
the line and not do any repairs was noted but not pursued due to the added volume that it would 
bring to the Bay Front fueling station and the delays to fuel the fleet.  A previous proposal was 
made to replace the tanks at a cost of $210K but that didn’t include the cost to replace the lines 
and it would take several weeks to get the engineering and permits in line.  The bid from 4C’s 
indicated it would take 14 days to order parts and replace the lines before the fuel line is 
operational.  Fleck asked if one bid would be ok to proceed and staff noted that if the Port made 
the effort to obtain more quote then a single bid would qualify. Fuller noted that 4C’s has done 
work on this fuel station about 2 years ago and Carver uses this company on a regular basis.  
Urbach mentioned that DEQ gave him a list of recommended vendors and that he was the one 
that contacted DEQ on the first day within the 24 hour guidelines of pressure failure.  Urbach 
said that DEQ will work with the contractor regarding the leak.  Urbach noted that the other two 
companies could come to bid but that time would have to be extended to allow for the additional 
bidding. Greenwood noted that the current bid submitted by 4C’s does not include the asphalt 
and landscaping which would be an additional cost of $25-30k. Greenwood mentioned that this 
“emergency” expense would be funded out of the Maintenance Reserve Fund. Jincks noted that 
the fund is not meant for emergencies but for depreciated replacement.  Barton responded that 
it would be a de facto since we don’t have an emergency fund to expense this repair.  Jincks 
mentioned that we should investigate the “above ground style” tanks and if we still fail with the 
current tanks being used that it could shut down the fuel station completely.  Jincks suggested 
planning to replace the tanks.  Engineer Ron Stillwater had been contacted to develop a plan 
date.  Jincks mentioned that a fiberglass lining had been added to the tanks some time ago to 
add life to the current tanks but was unsure how much projected life it would add from the time 
of installation and or was proposed.  Urbach offered to follow up regarding the fiberglass work 
done previously and present his findings at a later time.  It was mentioned that the work to 
upgrade the tanks in the future should be done in a three phase process starting #1 dock lines, 
#2 upland fuel lines, and #3 tank replacements.  Chuck mentioned that he thought that having 
the tanks underground would be prohibited.  Urbach mentioned that it may not be allowed by 
the fire Marshall but hopefully the Port could continue with the underground bunkers as they are 
today. 
 
 
 Budget Meeting 
 May 30, 2014 
 Page 1 of 2 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\SM2014.05.30 
 



   
   
   
   
Motion by Jincks, seconded by Chuck to award the South Beach Diesel Line Repair contract to 
4C’s Environmental Inc. Motion carried 4-0.    

 
III. Award Architectural Contract for new Administration Office Building                                                                                                                    
 
At the May regular meeting the commission preferred to have a local architect submit a proposal 
in addition to gLAs Architects who did the NOAA project. DH Goegel Architectural was the only 
locally based firm in Newport that responded to phone inquiries.  Another firm previously 
mentioned has moved out of the area.  Goebel has designed other buildings in the area such as 
Mariner Square, Newport High School expansion and is familiar with the needs that the coastal 
environment requires.  Comments were made by the commission since the NOAA project was 
such a large endeavor that it fitted the expertise and knowledge that was necessary to complete 
that project successfully by such a firm as gLas Architectural and they served the Port well.  But 
for the administration building which is a smaller scale project that it would be best to proceed 
with a local firm.  Greenwood requested the architects to conduct an analysis as to the viability 
of adding leased space to the administration building to recover cost; for example incorporating 
the US Customs Office (750 sq ft) into this building.  Jincks mentioned that the special 
requirements that the US Customs office requires are high, such as lockers, showers, special 
fire arm containment cabinets, etc.  Fuller added that the requirements are similar to the NOAA 
building.  Jincks wants to know the construction costs and tenant improvements category 
(similar as NOAA).  Jincks was happy that the analysis will be included in order to let the 
commission know the amount of fund to recover.   Chuck mention that the requirements for the 
US Customs building will come later such as a dissemination wall which should be part of the 
construction.  A key requirement for the US Custom’s office is the view to the bay.  Jincks didn’t 
recall any mention of this “view to the bay” as a requirement in past meetings about the 
administration building but that the analysis will determine viability.  Jincks mentioned that when 
you put the two proposals together and tried to do the comparison side by side that even though 
there was a $1k price difference that Goebel was more detailed and complete and that gLAs 
Architectural had more questions to be answered before it could be considered detailed and 
complete.  Jincks asked where the dollar figure of $5k come from and Greenwood responded 
that gLass was not given a figure and a budget figure was mentioned to Goebel.  Barton was 
not surprised at the difference and asked if there was a requirement to accept the lowest bid? 
Greenwood response was that due to the size of the project and the type of service being 
provided that the Port has more flexibility.  Chuck was concerned that he does want local but 
that they did come in higher than gLAs.  Barton has reservations that this budget amount is firm 
and does not want to see any renegotiations later.  Barton highlighted the positive aspects of 
both companies.  Chuck is OK with the local company even though they are higher and Jincks 
had the same view.  Greenwood had not gotten back to Goebel about the higer cost.  Jincks 
was on the gLAs technical committee for the NOAA project and thought that they would have 
been more detailed as Goebel was, seems to be a big difference. 

 
Motion by Fleck, seconded by Jincks to award the architectural contract for a New 
Administration Office Building to DH Goebel, Architecture. Motion carried 4-0.    
 
Greeenwood asked that Commissioner Jincks and Brown serve as Commission liaisons during 
the design process. 
 
IV. Comments 
 
The commission made their farewells and appreciative comments to Pat Albaugh who came in 
at the closing of the meeting as he will be moving away from the area. 
 
V. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 2:47 pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
JoAnn Barton, President  Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 Budget Meeting 
 May 30, 2014 
 Page 2 of 2 
 
                                              L:\Minutes\SM2014.05.30 
 





























































PORT OF NEWPORT 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

This permit effective July 12, 2014 from the PORT OF NEWPORT, organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of Oregon, hereinafter referred to as "Port", to Community Services Consortium, 
hereinafter referred to as "Permittee". 

Port hereby grants permission to Permittee to use the designated parking area at the Port of 
Newport Marina and RV Park in South Beach as shown in Exhibit A attached for the following days for the 
Barrel to Keg Relay on Saturday, July 12, 2014:  

 
SETUP/OPERATION/TAKEDOWN:  July 11-13, 2014 

 

Permit is subject to the rules and regulations, and ordinances of the Port of Newport, and subject 
to the following terms and conditions: 

 

1. A refundable security deposit in the amount of $250.00 to secure compliance by Licensee of each 
and every term and provision of this special use permit, including but not limited to clean up. 
Waived. 

2. Reservation of Rights.  Port reserves the right to alter or amend the terms and conditions of this 
permit. 

3. Liability; Indemnity of Port.  Permittee agrees to exercise due care in the activities described 
above and to abide by all Port rules and regulations, and ordinances.  Permittee shall indemnify 
and hold Port harmless from and against all claims, actions, proceedings, damages and liabilities, 
including attorney fees, arising from or connected with Permittee's use of Port facilities.  
Permittee will carry a comprehensive general liability insurance policy with limits not less than 
$2,000,000 per each occurrence and provide Port with a certificate of insurance naming the Port 
as an additional insured. 

4. Limitation of Port's Liability.  Permittee acknowledges that Permittee has inspected the grounds 
and related facilities and is satisfied that these facilities are adequate for safe use for the above-
mentioned purpose. This permit is not a contract.  Port's liability is limited to its sole negligence.  
Port's employees will make reasonable efforts to contact Permittee and notify Permittee of 
conditions requiring Permittee‘s attention, but Port assumes no responsibility of Permittee‘s use 
of the Port's facilities. 

5. Non-transferability; Term.  This permit is non-transferable.  This permit expires July 12, 2014 at 
9:00 p.m. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Port has caused this permit to be issued on the date indicated 
above. 

 

PORT OF NEWPORT:  Accepted by: 
  Mark J. Barrett, Race Director 
  mbarretts@aol.com  
 

By:    By:    
 Kevin Greenwood, General Manager    
       
 
ATTACHMENT 
L:\LEASES-LICENSES-SUP\SPECIAL USE PERMITS\Barrel to Keg 2014.doc 

c: Chris Urbach, South Beach Harbormaster   
 Mike Goff, Port Security 
 

mailto:mbarretts@aol.com


PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-__ 

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THAT THE LINCOLN COUNTY ENTERPRISE ZONE 
BE DESIGNATED FOR ELECTRONIC COMMERCE 

WHEREAS, the Port of Newport is jointly sponsoring (along with the Cities of 
Lincoln City, Newport, Waldport and Toledo and the Ports of Toledo and Alsea as well 
as Lincoln County) the Lincoln County Enterprise Zone all within Lincoln County, 
Oregon; and 

WHEREAS, the Enterprise Zone is one of the most successful economic 
development tools for Lincoln County, contributing to the establishment and expansion 
of diverse businesses and the creation of family wage jobs; and  

WHEREAS, Lincoln County, with its supply of available land for development and 
complementary infrastructure, has established itself as a community that can support 
electronic commerce business; and  

WHEREAS, the Port of Newport would like to encourage electronic commerce as 
part of its economic development efforts; and  

WHEREAS, per ORS 285C.095, the Port of Newport can request that the Lincoln 
County Enterprise Zone be designated for electric commerce to provide additional 
financial/tax incentive for qualified business firms engaging in electronic commerce; 
NOW THEREFORE 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  The Port of Newport requests that the Lincoln County Enterprise 
Zone be designated for Electronic Commerce. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 24th 
day of June, 2014. 

 
  __________________________________ 
 JoAnn Barton, President 
 
ATTEST: 
  
 
 ___________________________________   
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

1 Requesting Electronic Commerce for Lincoln County Enterprise Zone 



Propposal 
As briefly discussed by the Port of Newport Board last May, the Lincoln County 
Historical Society is seeking to secure custody of the 14’ diameter prop that was 
removed from the concretehulled vessel Paisley as part of the recent International 
Dock replacement. 

  
It is the desire of the Historical Society to install the prop and signage at the Pacific 
Maritime & Heritage Center, along Bay Blvd., across from Port Dock 5, the former location of the 
Smuggler’s Cove waterwheel. Because installing the 14,000 lbs prop in a manner safe for a 
public area will require a substantial investment, we are seeking an agreement with the Port to 
secure its custody for a minimum of five years. Ideally, said agreement should be renewable with 
both parties consent.  
  

Features of the prop installation: 
●      public and highly visible location. 
●      interpretive signage about the International Dock and Port of Newport 
●      interpretive signage on the history of the Paisley 
●      public benches 
●      located at the head of a pedestrian access trail to the Maritime Center 
●      green space 
●      lighted landmark, gateway the Maritime Center 

 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 
 

 
concept drawings, final plans subject to 
city approval 
 
 
 









SE
 M

AR
IN

E S
CI

EN
CE

 D
R

0 200 400100
Feet ¯This map is for informational use only and has not been prepared for, nor is it suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It

includes data from multiple sources. The City of Newport assumes no responsibility for its compilation or use and users of this
information are cautioned to verify all information with the City of Newport Community Development Department.

City of  Newport
Community Development Department
169 SW Coast Highway              Phone:1.541.574.0629
Newport, OR 97365                    Fax:1.541.574.0644

Yaquina Bay Fruit Processing Plant
Port of Newport Leaseholding

Image Taken July 2013
4-inch, 4-band Digital Orthophotos

David Smith & Associates, Inc. Portland, OR 

SITE



RENEWAL TO LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
Date: June 24, 2014 
 
Lessor: PORT OF NEWPORT, a Port District  (“Landlord”) 
 Duly organized and existing under ORS Chapter 777 
 600 S.E. Bay Boulevard 
 Newport, OR 97365 
 
Lessee: YAQUINA BAY FRUIT PROCESSORS, LLC  (“Lessee”) 
 141 N.W. 57th Street 
 Newport, OR 97365 

 
This renewal of lease agreement, dated June 24, 2014, is by and between the Port of Newport, 
a municipal Corporation and political subdivision of the State of Oregon, organized under and 
existing by virtue of ORS Chapter 777, hereinafter called “Lessor” and Yaquina Bay Fruit 
Processors, LLC; hereinafter called “Lessee”. The intent is to allow the Lessee an opportunity to 
present a site development plan that meets the approval of both the City and Port of Newport 
and enter in to a longer-term agreement. Lessee agrees to the conditions laid out in the City and 
Port’s Intergovernmental Agreement approved by the City on June 16, 2014 and by the Port on 
June 24, 2014. 
 
Relating to Section 1.3 entitled “Renewal” on page one of subject lease; Lessee exercises its 
option to renew this Lease for one successive term of twelve (12) months at the same rent and 
on the same terms as provided for the Current Term,  Amendment to Lease dated February 1, 
2009 and Letter dated April 16, 2010 for revised lease rate.  Lessee has given Lessor written 
notice within thirty (30) days before expiration of the Initial Term, extending the term of lease 
from April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2016. 
 
The lease as renewed by this instrument shall continue in full force and effect subject to the 
terms and provisions of this renewal to the lease.  This renewal shall bind and inure to the 
benefit of Lessor, Lessee and their respective successors and permitted assigns.  This renewal 
in conjunction with the lease sets forth the entire agreement between the parties.  The lease 
agreement as renewed shall not be altered or modified except by a written memorandum signed 
by the parties. 
 
In witness, Lessor and Lessee have executed this renewal to lease as of the day, month and 
year first written above. 
 

 
LESSOR:  PORT OF NEWPORT 
 
  
Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
 
 
 
LESSEE:  YAQUINA BAY FRUIT PROCESSORS, LLC 
 
  
Harry Noah, President/Owner 

L:\LEASES -Port owned Property\Yaquina Bay Fruit Processors\YBFP Renewal Draft.doc  Page 1 of 1  



PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-___ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.160 requires the governing body of a unit of local government to provide 
an opportunity for interested persons to comment on the enactment of any ordinance or resolution 
prescribing a new fee or a fee increase; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission feels that user fees should help to offset those costs related to 
the depreciation and on-going maintenance of the port; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Service Rates. Rates apply to all Port of Newport locations unless otherwise noted. 
Port owned equipment to be operated by port personnel. No forklifts or boom trucks not belonging to the 
port shall be operated on port property. 

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Forklift. In addition to labor rate. 

1. Small. Toyotas. 
a. per hour ............................................................. $42.50 $10.00 34% 
b. minimum charge................................................. $26.50 $6.25 12% 

2. Large. All at International Terminal (IT). 
a. per hour ............................................................. $57.50 $25.00 25% 
b. minimum charge................................................. $34.50 $15.00 11% 

B. Hoist Dock. Tie up fee, per hour, one hour minimum. .................... $26.50 $35.25 33% 
C. Hoist Dock Cranes.  

1. Large Capacity. In addition to labor rate. 
a. per hour ............................................................... $70.25 $35.00 16% 
b. minimum charge .................................................. $50.25 $27.00 0% 

2. Launch Sail Boats. Includes recovery, per launch. ...... $36.25 $40.00 10% 
D. Service Docks. 

1. Swede’s. In addition to moorage. ............. daily moorage rate same 0% 
E. City Water. at city’s rate 
F. Fuel Surcharge. International Terminal only. Per 

gallon ....................................................................................... $0.03 $0.03 0% 
G. Electricity. Swede’s Dock, Dock 1, and IT. Per day 

charge. 
1. 208/220 v, single phase & 208 v three phase. ............ $13.00 $14.25 10% 
2. 220 or 408/440v three phase ...................................... $13.00 $14.25 10% 
3. PD 7 Service Dock, 110v pumps .................................. $5.50 $6.00 10% 
4. PD 7 Yard Charge, trucks .......................................... $10.00 $11.00 10% 

H. Hydraulic Crane. In addition to labor rate. 30 ton 
capacity, per hour ................................................................. $132.75 $125.00 29% 

I. Pump/Line Service. Includes one Port employee 
only. Additional staff required will be billed at the 
established hourly labor rate. Per hour. ................................... $45.50 $55.00 21% 

J. Storage. 
1. Outside Lot Storage. Charged monthly. 

a. per square foot ...................................................... $0.19 $0.20 5% 
b. minimum monthly charge ..................................... $19.00 $20.00 5% 
c. boat trailer only, per night ....................................... $2.00 $2.00 0% 
d. boat on trailer, per night, 10 days limit .................... $6.50 $7.00 8% 

 
 
 

1 / 6/17/2014 4:03 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



  OLD NEW +/- 
 

2. Emergency Storage Fee. Per day billed as guest. For vehicles, boats or trailers 
prior to being considered unclaimed property in possession (ORS 98.245) 
Charge for improper use of parking lot (i.e. boat repair)  ..... -- $20 n/a 

K. Gear Work. Boat crew is responsible for clean-up. If Port Employees are required to clean up 
area, the boat account will be billed at the established hourly labor rate. 
1. Commercial Marina, per day ...................................... $17.25 $17.75 3% 
2. Terminal Lot, per day. Short term use only. Deep-draft cargo has 

priority ........................................................................ $17.25 $17.75 3% 
3. South Beach Marina, per day ..................................... $17.25 $17.75 3% 

L. Work Barge. In addition to labor rate. 
1. Tug, per day............................................................. $105.00 $110.00 4% 
2. Wood Barge, per day (tug extra) ................................ $20.00 $21.00 5% 
3. Skiff, per hour ............................................................ $51.50 $12.00 14% 

M. Clean-up. Fees will be charged for each man-hour at 
the established labor. Equipment charges are 
extra 
1. Oil Spills, per hour ...................................................... $80.00 $82.00 3% 

N. Disposal Fees. 
1. Just Oil, per gallon ....................................................... $0.27 $0.28 4% 
2. Oil-Water Mix, per gallon .............................................. $0.70 $0.72 3% 
3. Net Disposal and/or Related Gear, per pound .............. $0.15 $0.155 3% 
4. Garbage, per pound ..................................................... $0.10 $0.105 3% 

O. Port Labor. Includes administration staff. 
1. per hour; 1 hour minimum .......................................... $45.50 $46.75 3% 
2. Overtime. Any services required outside the established working hours, unless 

otherwise posted, will be charge at one and one-half times (1.5) the normal rate 
for labor. Per hour ...................................................... $68.25 $70.25 3% 

P. Pallet Charge. Any Port owned pallet leaving yard, each. ................ $5.00 $5.15 3% 
Q. Dredge Spoils. Includes state fees. Per cubic yard. .............................. --- $2.00 n/a 
R. Keys/Cards. 

1. South Beach Facilities. Cards. 
a. original/first two ......................................................... free free 0% 
b. replacement/additional ................................................ $5 $5 0% 

2. Bay Front Facilities. Keys. 
a. original/first one ........................................................ $15 $15 0% 
b. replacement/additional .............................................. $25 $25 0% 

 
Section 2.  Bay Front Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock and 

boat. 
 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily ................................................................................... * $0.42 *% 
3. Calendar Month .................................................................. * $7.78 *% 
4. Semi-Annual ....................................................................... * $29.51 *% 
5. Annual ................................................................................ * $39.17 *% 
6. Liveaboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ........................................................ $45.50 $47.00 3% 
b. Each Additional .................................................. $39.50 $40.75 3% 

B. Annual Parking Permit. Rate effective for calendar 
year starting July 1st. Commercial Fisherman 
only ................................................................................................ -- $20 0% 

  

2 / 6/17/2014 4:03 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



Section 3.  South Beach Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock 
and boat except for F-Dock which is boat length only. 

 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily ................................................................................... * $0.60 *% 
2. Weekly ................................................................................ * $3.60 *% 
3. Calendar Month .................................................................. * $9.22 *% 
4. Semi-Annual ....................................................................... * $33.97 *% 
5. Annual ................................................................................ * $53.75 *% 
 
6. Liveaboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ........................................................ $45.50 $47.00 3% 
b. Each Additional .................................................. $39.50 $40.75 3% 

B. South Beach Charter Rates. 
1. Annual Moorage, per linear foot (PONFC) .......................... -- $41.53 n/a 
2. Charter License.................................................................. -- $300.00 n/a 

C. Dock Box. 
1. Per month .......................................................................... -- $10 n/a 
2. purchase (at cost) ......................................................... $275 $280 4% 

D. Electrical Upgrade. From 20 to 30 amp. One time .............................. $36 $50 39% 
E. Launch Fee.  

1. Daily. ................................................................................ $6 $6 0% 
2. Annual 

a. Resident.................................................................. $55 $55 0% 
b. Resident Senior....................................................... $50 $50 0% 
c. Non-resident ........................................................... $75 $75 0% 

Section 4.  Recreational Vehicle Park Fees. 
 
A. Peak Season (Summer). May 1 – October 31 

1. Pull Throughs and View Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular .................................................................. $43 $43 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ............................................................. $39 $39 0% 
 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ................................................................ $261 $261 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................... $236 $236 0% 
c. Monthly Rate ......................................................... $783 $738 0% 

2. Perimeter Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular .................................................................. $41 $41 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ............................................................. $37 $41 0% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ................................................................ $248 $248 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................... $224 $224 0% 
c. Monthly Rate .......................................................... $743 $743 0% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily ......................................................................... $32 $32 0% 
b. Weekly ................................................................... $195 $195 0% 
c. Monthly ................................................................... $584 $584 0% 

4. Dry Camping. .................................................................. $18 $18 0% 
B. Off Season (Winter). November 1 – April 30. No discounts during Seafood and Wine Festival. 

1. Pull Thru and View Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular .................................................................. $37 $37 0% 

3 / 6/17/2014 4:03 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



 ii. Good Sam ............................................................. $33 $34 3% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ................................................................ $221 $221 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................... $200 $200 0% 
c. Monthly Rate .......................................................... $633 $633 0% 

2. Perimeter Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular .................................................................. $34 $34 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ............................................................. $30 $30 0% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ................................................................ $201 $201 0% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................... $182 $182 0% 
c. Monthly Rate .......................................................... $604 $604 0% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily ......................................................................... $32 $32 0% 
b. Weekly ................................................................... $195 $195 0% 
c. Monthly ................................................................... $584 $584 0% 

4. Dry Camping. .................................................................. $18 $18 0% 
C. Pet Fee. Charged additionally. 

1. Daily. First pet free; each additional ................................... $2 $2 0% 
2. Weekly. First pet free; each additional ................................ -- $10 n/a 
3. Monthly. Charged per pet including first .............................. -- $10 n/a 

D. Individual Fee. First two people free; each additional 
person charged. 
1. Daily. ................................................................................ $1 $2 50% 
2. Weekly. .............................................................................. -- $10 n/a 
3. Monthly. ............................................................................. -- $30 n/a 

E. Vehicle Fee. Any combination of three axeled pieces 
of equipment (i.e. trailer, fifth wheel, truck/car, 
storage trailer). Charged for fourth piece. 
1. Daily. ................................................................................. -- $2 n/a 
2. Weekly. .............................................................................. -- $10 n/a 
3. Monthly. ............................................................................. -- $30 n/a 

F. Non-Refundable Reservation Fee. 
1. Before 72 hours. ............................................................... $5 $10 50% 
2. 72 hours and after ................................................................. first night’s rate 

G. Service Fee Reimbursement. For electric pedestal 
amperage overloads. First service call included 
in base rate. All other service reimbursements 
may be charged at actual cost to port. ............................................ -- $75  n/a 

H. Laundry Machines. per load. ........................................................... $1.00 $2.00 50% 
I. Process Fees. Any additional fees incurred by the 

Port as part of an eviction process.  
1. Notice. ............................................................................... -- $50 0% 
2. FED Complaint................................................................... -- $200 0% 
3. Court Hearing .................................................................... -- $165 0% 
4. Writ of Execution. ............................................................... -- $140 0% 

Section 5.  Civil Penalties. Penalties found in PONFC (Sec. 7.4(a)). Paid in full. 

A. Class A Violation. Per day. ............................................................ $1,000 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. ........................................................... --- $300 n/a 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .......................................................... -- $600 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day .............................................................. -- $1,000 n/a 

B. Class B Violation. Per day. ............................................................... $500 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. ........................................................... --- $150 n/a 

4 / 6/17/2014 4:03 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



2. 15-29 days, per day. .......................................................... -- $300 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day .............................................................. -- $500 n/a 

C. Class C Violation. Per day. .............................................................. $100 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. ........................................................... --- $30 n/a 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .......................................................... -- $60 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day .............................................................. -- $100 n/a 

D. Class D Violation. Per day. ................................................................ $50 -- n/a 
1. 0-14 days, per day. ........................................................... --- $15 n/a 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .......................................................... -- $30 n/a 
3. 30+ days, per day .............................................................. -- $50 n/a 

Section 6.  Administrative Fees. Staff may require payment or deposit in advance of service 
(ORS 192.440(4)(a)). 

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Copies. Per page. .............................................................................. 25¢ 25¢ 0% 
B. Research. Written request required. Hourly rate. ½-

hr. min. ........................................................................................... -- $46.75 3% 
C. Computer Time. Port operator. Hourly rate. ½-hr. min. .......................... -- $46.75 3% 
D. Faxes. Per Page 

1. Local. ........................................................................... $1.00 $1.00 0% 
2. Long Distance .............................................................. $1.50 $1.50 0% 
3. Incoming ...................................................................... $1.00 $1.00 0% 

E. Long Distance Phone Calls. ............................................................ $2.00 $2.00 0% 
F. Lamination. Per Page, letter size. .......................................................... -- $2 n/a 
G. Notice Posting. For non-payment of lease or moorage .......................... -- $60 n/a 
H. Failure to Register. For research related to unregistered boats .............. -- $30 n/a 
I. South Beach Meeting Room. Must be pre-arranged 

and authorized. Keys must be obtained and 
returned. Certain waivers ............................................................. $75 $75 0% 

J. Returned Check Fee. Plus bank fees. ................................................ $25 $25 0% 
K. Per Annum Interest Rate. Applied to past due 

accounts. .................................................................................... 18% 18% 0% 
L. Collection Agency Mark-up. Added to past due 

amount. (ORS 697.105) .................................................................. -- +40% n/a 
M. POV Mileage Reimbursement Rate (IRS)...................................... current current 0% 
N. Travel Reimbursement Rates follow current IRS per diem rates 

(http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711) .......................... current current 0% 

Section 7.  Insurance Certificate Limits. 

A. Leases/Tenants. 
1. Each Occurrence .............................................................. --- $1.7MM n/a 
2. Damaged to Rented Premises (each occurrence) .............. --- $300,000 n/a 
3. Medical Expense (any one person) ................................... --- $5,000 n/a 
4. Personal & Adverse Injury ................................................. --- $1.7MM n/a 
5. General Aggregate ............................................................ --- $1.7MM n/a 
6. Products – Comp/OpAgg .................................................. --- $1.7MM n/a 

B. Moorage/Vessels. 
1. Commercial Vessels 

a. General Liability 
i.  Protection & Indemnity / Wreck Removal ......... $300k $250k -17% 
ii. Pollution Coverage .......................................... $300k $300k 0% 

2. Recreational Vessels 
a. General Liability 

i.  Ocean Marine Liability / Wreck Removal .......... $300k $300k 0% 
ii. Pollution Coverage .......................................... $300k $300k 0% 

5 / 6/17/2014 4:03 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711


Section 8.  Retails Sales, Gift Certificates, Promotions, Sponsorships and Sundries. The 
Commission delegates to Manager the ability to set prices for sundries, cards, magnets, cups, DVDs, gift 
certificates, coupons, promotions, advertising, sponsorships and other retail and marketing items. 

Section 9.  Delegation of Responsibility. The Commission delegates to Manager the ability to 
adjust these rates on a temporary basis to better manage services at the Port of Newport. Any 
adjustments to these rates will be reported to the Commission at its next regular meeting. 

Section 10.  Annual Review. The Commission, through assistance by Port staff, shall annually 
review and adopt a new rate, fees and charges resolution prior to the subsequent budget’s adoption. 

Section 11. Repealer. All previous rates and/or rate resolutions are hereby repealed. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 24th day of June, 
2014. 
 
 
  _________________________________________  
 JoAnn Barton, President  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 _________________________________________  
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

6 / 6/17/2014 4:03 PM Resolution/2014-xx Rates 



FORM LB-1 

Telephone: 541-265-7758

Actual Amount Adopted Budget Approved Budget
2012-13 This Year 2013-14 Next Year 2014-15

8,003,270 4,610,000 5,080,000
5,135,592 5,086,800 5,242,938
1,322,050 627,200 1,166,193
6,945,466 0 93,750

150,000 190,000 150,000
84,529 44,525 56,375

884,354 1,051,773 1,006,173
22,525,261 11,610,298 12,795,429

1,144,497 1,285,980 1,231,781
1,602,197 2,301,225 1,930,684
5,429,651 1,528,200 2,151,993
6,068,612 3,408,507 3,497,278

150,000 220,000 150,000
0 100,000 100,000

8,130,304 2,766,386 3,733,693
22,525,261 11,610,298 12,795,429

0 0 0

8,444,339 5,645,000 5,748,000
1.00 1.00 1.00

5,958,593 3,801,500 3,731,488
19.00 19.00 14.00

8,122,329 2,163,798 3,315,941
0.00 0.00 0.00

22,525,261 11,610,298 12,795,429
20.0 20.0 15.0

Rate or Amount Imposed Rate or Amount Imposed Rate or Amount Approved
$.0609/1,000 $.0609/1,000 $.0609/1,000

810,172 $986,562 $985,000

LONG TERM DEBT

General Obligation Bonds
Other Bonds
Other Borrowings
     Total

Unappropriated Ending Balance and Reserved for Future Expenditure

Capital Outlay

 Interfund Transfers / Internal Service Reimbursements
All Other Resources Except Current Year Property Taxes

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS AND FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES (FTE) BY ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM *

Debt Service

     Total Requirements

 Levy For General Obligation Bonds

 The large capital construction projects at the Newport International Terminal and NOAA MOC-P facilities are substantially complete.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACTIVITIES and SOURCES OF FINANCING 

Name of Organizational Unit or Program 

Current Year Property Taxes Estimated to be Received
     Total Resources 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS BY OBJECT CLASSIFICATION

Interfund Transfers
Contingencies

     FTE

$0$45,344,744

on July 1.

$25,950,000
$5,329,744

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES

 Federal, State and All Other Grants, Gifts, Allocations and Donations

     FTE

NOAA MOC-P Facility
     FTE for that unit or program

           Total FTE

     FTE
     Total Requirements

Personnel Services
Materials and Services

 Not Incurred on July 1
$14,065,000

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

 Local Option Levy

Non-Departmental / Non-Program

Estimated Debt Outstanding Estimated Debt Authorized, But 

 Permanent Rate Levy      (rate limit 0.0609 per $1,000)

General Operating Fund

                         PORT OF NEWPORT NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING               

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - RESOURCES

 Beginning Fund Balance/Net Working Capital

 Revenue from Bonds and Other Debt 

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS

 Fees, Licenses, Permits, Fines, Assessments & Other Service Charges

Contact:  Kevin Greenwood, General Manager Email: kgreenwood@portofnewport.com

A public meeting of the PORT OF NEWPORT Commission will be held at the Port's South Beach Marina & RV Park Office at 2120 SE Marine Science Dr., Newport, 
Oregon on June 24, 2014 at 6:00 pm. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014 as approved by the Port of Newport 
Budget Committee.  A summary of the budget is presented below. A copy of the budget may be inspected or obtained at 600 SE Bay Blvd, between the hours of 8:30 a.m. 
and 4:30 p.m. or online at www.portofnewport.com. This budget is for an  annual budget period.  This budget was prepared on a basis of accounting that is the same as used 
the preceding year.  



Page  1

SPECIAL FUND
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

NOAA LEASE REVENUE FUND

RESOURCES  
1 6,307,157            5,826,199           3,000,000           1.  Cash on hand * (cash basis), or 3,200,000            3,200,000           5,290,000               1
2 2.  Working Capital (accrual basis) 2

3 3.  Previously levied taxes estimated to be received 3
4 25,573                 12,439                10,000                4.  Interest 10,000                 10,000                10,000                    4
5 5.  Transferred IN, from other funds 5
6 2,533,185            2,536,824           2,535,000           6.  Lease Revenue 2,538,000            2,538,000           2,538,000               6
7 7,429                   68,877                100,000              7.  Grants & Other -                       -                      7
8 8.  Revenue Bond Proceeds 8
9 8,873,344            8,444,339           5,645,000           9.  Total Resources, except taxes to be levied 5,748,000            5,748,000           7,838,000               9

10 10.  Taxes estimated to be received 10
11 11.  Taxes collected in year levied 11

12 8,873,344         8,444,339         5,645,000         12.  TOTAL RESOURCES 5,748,000         5,748,000         7,838,000            12

 REQUIREMENTS  
1 29,073                 99,933                104,980              1.  Personnel Services 106,975               106,975              106,975                  1
2 261,807               305,019              624,200              2.  Materials & Services 382,387               382,387              382,387                  2
3 411,031               11,767                -                      3.  Capital Outlays -                       -                      -                         3
4 1,245,234            1,998,759           2,000,434           4.  Debt Service 2,001,500            2,001,500           2,001,500               4
5 100,000              5.  Contingency 100,000               100,000              100,000                  5
6 1,100,000            150,000              220,000              6.  Transferred OUT, to other funds 150,000               150,000              150,000                  6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9

10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 5,826,199            5,878,861           15. Ending balance (prior years) 15
16 2,595,386           16.  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,007,138            3,007,138           5,097,138               16

17 8,873,344         8,444,339         5,645,000         17.  TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 5,748,000         5,748,000         7,838,000            17

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

Actual
Adopted By

Governing Body

Adopted Budget
This Year
2013-14

Budget for Next Year 2014-15Historical Data

Second Preceding
Year 2011 - 2012

First Preceding
Year 2012-13

Approved By
Budget Committee

NOAA LEASE REVENUE FUND
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed By

Budget Officer

Port of Newport

FORM
LB-10



Page  2

SPECIAL FUND
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

CONSTRUCTION FUND

RESOURCES  
1 8,563,094            1,110,549           890,000              1.  Cash on hand * (cash basis), or 750,000               750,000              750,000                  1
2 2.  Working Capital (accrual basis) 2

3 3.  Previously levied taxes estimated to be received 3
4 23,646                 2,446                  700                     4.  Interest 500                      500                     500                         4
5 1,100,000            5.  Transferred IN, from other funds 5
6 6.  Bond Proceeds 6

435                      4,120                  Miscellaneous
7 500,000               4,290,000           7.  Loan Proceeds 7
8 60,877                 1,112,992           8.  Intergovernmental 638,993               638,993              638,993                  8
9 10,248,052          6,520,107           890,700              9.  Total Resources, except taxes to be levied 1,389,493            1,389,493           1,389,493               9

10 10.  Taxes estimated to be received 10
11 11.  Taxes collected in year levied 11

12 10,248,052       6,520,107         890,700            12.  TOTAL RESOURCES 1,389,493         1,389,493         1,389,493            12

 REQUIREMENTS  
1 9,137,503            5,307,937           890,700              1.  Capital Outlays 1,389,493            1,389,493           1,389,493               1
2 2 2
3 3 3
4 4 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9

10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 1,110,549            1,212,170           15. Ending balance (prior years) 15
16 16.  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 16

17 10,248,052       6,520,107         890,700            17.  TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,389,493         1,389,493         1,389,493            17

FORM
LB-10

Approved By
Budget Committee

CONSTRUCTION FUND
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed By

Budget Officer

Port of Newport

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

Actual
Adopted By

Governing Body

Adopted Budget
This Year
2013-14

Budget for Next Year 2014-15Historical Data

Second Preceding
Year 2011-12

First Preceding
Year 2012-13



*Includes Unappropriated Balance budgeted last year Page 3

 
RESERVE FUND

RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

FACILITIES MAINTENANCE RESERVE

RESOURCES  
1 22,265                22,293                145,000              1.  Cash on hand* (cash basis) or 280,000              280,000              280,000              1
2 2.  Working Capital (accrual basis) 2
3 -                      3.  Previously levied taxes estimated to be received 3
4 28                       58                       25                       4.  Interest 125                     125                     125                     4
5 125,000              165,000              5.  Transferred IN, from other funds 125,000              125,000              125,000              5
6 6. Loan Income 93,750                93,750                93,750                6
7 7. Grants 510,000              510,000              510,000              7
8 8 8
9 22,293                147,351              310,025              9.  Total Resources, except taxes to be levied 1,008,875           1,008,875           1,008,875           9

10 10.  Taxes estimated to be received 10
11 -                      11.  Taxes collected in year levied 11

12 22,293              147,351           310,025            12.  TOTAL RESOURCES 1,008,875         1,008,875         1,008,875        12

REQUIREMENTS
1 -                      51,060                240,025              1. Materials & Service 220,000              220,000              220,000              1
2 2. Capital Outlay 762,500              762,500              762,500              2
3 3 3
4 4 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9

10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15  Ending balance (prior years) 15
16 22,293                96,291                70,000                16.  RESERVED FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE 26,375                26,375                26,375                16

17 22,293              147,351           310,025            17.  TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 1,008,875         1,008,875         1,008,875        17

Adopted Budget
This Year
2013-14

Proposed By
Budget Officer

Approved By
Budget Committee

Adopted By
Governing BodySecond Preceding

Year 2011-12
First Preceding
Year 2012-13

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year

FORM 
LB-11
This fund is authorized and established by resolution / ordinance number

Year this reserve fund will be reviewed to be continued or abolished.

Date can not be more than 10 years after establishment.

Budget for Next Year 2014-15

5-1998 on June 23, 1998 for the following specified purpose:

Repair and replace Port infrastructure and facilities.

Review Year: Reviewed in 2008 - Next review 2018

Port of Newport
Historical Data

Actual FACILITIES MAINTENANCE RESERVE
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS



Page 4

RESOURCES
GENERAL OPERATING FUND

1 527,319                382,434                575,000                1. Available cash on hand* (cash basis) or 850,000                850,000                850,000                1
2 2. Net working capital (accrual basis) 2
3 7,000                    3. Previously levied taxes estimated to be received 7,000                    7,000                    7,000                    3
4 3,301                    2,152                    2,500                    4. Interest 2,500                    2,500                    2,500                    4
5 25,000                  25,000                  5. Transferred IN, from other funds 25,000                  25,000                  25,000                  5
6 6                      OTHER RESOURCES 6
7 494,672                524,030                535,500                7.  Leases 569,438                569,438                569,438                7
8 12,000                  8.  International Terminal Moorage 60,000                  60,000                  60,000                  8
9 9.  International Terminal Shipping -                        -                        -                        9

10 3,458                    5,427                    129,500                10. International Terminal Services 147,000                147,000                147,000                10
11 3,500                    11.  ILWU Labor -                        -                        -                        11
12 390,000                12.  Bay Front Moorage 400,000                400,000                400,000                12
13 380,258                363,168                206,000                13.  Bay Front Marina Services 243,000                243,000                243,000                13
14 670,000                14.  South Beach Moorage 665,000                665,000                665,000                14
15 10,000                  15.  Liveaboard Revenue 10,000                  10,000                  10,000                  15
16 56,615                  63,827                  58,000                  16.  Launch Ramp 58,000                  58,000                  58,000                  16
17 542,915                602,845                470,000                17.  RV Park Space Rentals 510,000                510,000                510,000                17
18 42,300                  18.  Transient Room Tax 42,500                  42,500                  42,500                  18
19 9,000                    19.  Marina & RV Park Online Booking 19
20 16,000                  20.  RV Utility Surcharge 20
21 42,085                  59,665                  31,000                  21.  Miscellaneous Revenue 38,100                  38,100                  38,100                  21
22 527,200                22.  Grants & Other 17,200                  17,200                  17,200                  22
23 1,841                    3,000                    -                       23.  Property & Dredge Sales 5,000                    5,000                    5,000                    23
24 2,655,466             24.  Loan Proceeds 24
25 1,070,694             1,039,471             25. Moorage 25
26 1,707                    140,181                26. Intergovernmental 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 3,124,865             5,866,666             3,719,500             29. Total resources, except taxes to be levied 3,649,738             3,649,738             3,649,738             29
30 82,000                  30. Taxes estimated to be received 81,750                  81,750                  81,750                  30
31 98,172                  91,927                  31. Taxes collected in year levied 31

32 3,223,037          5,958,593          3,801,500           32.  TOTAL RESOURCES 3,731,488           3,731,488           3,731,488           32

Actual

First Preceding
Year 2012-13

Adopted Budget
This Year
2013-14

Resources

FORM
LB-20

Port of Newport

Second Preceding
Year 2011-12

Budget for Next Year 2014-15Historical Data

Proposed By
Budget Officer

 

Adopted By
Governing Body

Approved By
Budget Committee

*The balance of cash, cash equivalents and investments in the fund at the beginning of the budget year



Page 5

FORM
LB-30

PERSONNEL SERVICES
1 1,059,868             1,044,564             1,181,000             1 1,124,806             1,124,806             1,124,806             1
2 2 2
3 3 3
4  4 4
5 5 5
6 6 6

7 1,059,868             1,044,564             1,181,000             7  TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 1,124,806             1,124,806             1,124,806             7

20                             Total Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 15                         15                         15                         
 MATERIALS AND SERVICES  

8 1,204,121             1,246,118             1,417,000             8. Operating 1,308,297             1,308,297             1,308,297             8
9 20,000                  9. Non-operating 20,000                  20,000                  20,000                  9

10 10 10
11  11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13

14 1,204,121             1,246,118             1,437,000             14  TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 1,328,297             1,328,297             1,328,297             14

 CAPITAL OUTLAY
15 15.  Equipment & Vehicles 15
16 16.  Docks & Piers 16
17 17.  Buildings & Property -                               17
18 61,049                  109,947                637,500                18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20

21 61,049                  109,947                637,500                21  TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -                        -                        -                        21

  
22 515,565                3,152,330             445,000                22.  Debt Service 578,205                578,205                578,205                22
23 23.  Transfers 23
24 24 24
25 515,565                3,152,330             445,000                25.  Total Debt Service & Transfers 578,205                578,205                578,205                25

26  OPERATING CONTINGENCY
26 382,434                405,634                27  Ending balance (prior years) 26
27 101,000                28  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 700,180                700,180                700,180                27

28 3,223,037          5,958,593          3,801,500           29        TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 3,731,488           3,731,488           3,731,488           28

 

REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY
PORT OF NEWPORT

GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Adopted Budget
This Year
2013-14

Budget for Next Year 2014-15

Proposed By
Budget Officer

Approved By
Budget Committee

Adopted By
Governing Body

Historical Data
Actual REQUIREMENTS DESCRIPTION

Second Preceding
Year 2011-12

First Preceding
Year 2012-13



*Include schedule of pay ranges Page 6

1 800,000          14 9.10-50.46 800,000          800,000          800,000          1
2 61,200            61,200            61,200            61,200            2
3 17,200            17,500            17,500            17,500            3
4 60,100            62,006            62,006            62,006            4
5 166,500          147,000          147,000          147,000          5
6 7,000              7,000              7,000              7,000              6
7 69,000            27,000            27,000            27,000            7
8 -                  3,100              3,100              3,100              8
9 1,059,868          1,044,564      9

10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 1,059,868          1,044,564      1,181,000       1,124,806       1,124,806       1,124,806       31
32 32

33 1,059,868          1,044,564      1,181,000       1,124,806       1,124,806       1,124,806       33

 

1.  Salaries and Wages

FORM
LB-31

DETAILED REQUIREMENTS

PORT OF NEWPORT
GENERAL OPERATING FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES
Number 

of Employ-
ees

Range*

Second Preceding
Year 2011-12

6.  Health Reimbursement Arrangement
7.  PERS

Proposed By
Budget Officer

Approved By
Budget Committee

Adopted By
Governing Body

Actual

2.  Federal Payroll Taxes
3.  Unemployment
4.  Worker's Compensation
5.  Employee Health Insurance

First Preceding
Year 2012-13

Budget for Next Year 2014-15
Adopted Budget

This Year
2013-14

Historical Data

17

25

18
19

8.  Miscellaneous
9

33    TOTAL 

26
27
28
29

22
23
24

30
31 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES

10
11
12
13

20

32  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE

21

14
15
16



Page 7

1 187,000            180,000                 180,000                 180,000                1
2 115,000            71,100                   71,100                   71,100                  2
3 32,000              32,000                   32,000                   32,000                  3
4 16,000              33,000                   33,000                   33,000                  4
5 5,000                5,000                     5,000                     5,000                    5
6 16,000              16,000                   16,000                   16,000                  6
7 65,000              53,500                   53,500                   53,500                  7
8 26,000              28,000                   28,000                   28,000                  8
9 5,000                7,500                     7,500                     7,500                    9

10 450,000            454,140                 454,140                 454,140                10
11 159,000            171,992                 171,992                 171,992                11
12 178,000            92,000                   92,000                   92,000                  12
13 10,300              10,100                   10,100                   10,100                  13
14 69,300              72,800                   72,800                   72,800                  14
15 2,560                -                         -                         -                        15
16 36,540              81,165                   81,165                   81,165                  16
17 64,300              20,000                   20,000                   20,000                  17
18 1,204,121          1,246,118          18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 1,204,121          1,246,118          1,437,000          1,328,297              1,328,297              1,328,297             31
32 32

33 1,204,121          1,246,118          1,437,000          1,328,297              1,328,297              1,328,297             33

19
20
21

33    TOTAL 

26
27
28
29

23
24
25

18

5.  Employee Education
6.  Travel
7.  Office Expenses
8.  Bank Fees

32  UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE

10.  Utilities

30
31 TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES

22

1.  Insurance

14.  Operating Supplies & Fuel

Proposed By
Budget Officer

Approved By
Budget Committee

16.  Building & Land Leases 
17.  Grants & Other

11.  Contracted Services
12.  Repairs & Maintenance
13.  Equipment & Small Tools

15.  Shipping 

MATERIALS & SERVICES
Second Preceding

Year 2011-12
First Preceding
Year 2012-13

9.  Licenses & Permits

Adopted Budget
This Year
2013-14

2.  Professional Services
3.  Marketing & Promotion
4.  Dues & Subscriptions

GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Historical Data

Actual
Budget for Next Year 2014-15

Adopted By
Governing Body

FORM
LB-31

DETAILED REQUIREMENTS

PORT OF NEWPORT



Page 8

FORM
LB-35

1 1,108,576 661,795 0 0 0 0 1
2 2
3 3
4 1,850 649 300 150 150 150 4
5 5
6 6
7 1,110,426 662,444 300 150 150 150 7
8 962,773 917,423 917,423 917,423 8
9 469,048 792,427 9

10 1,579,474 1,454,871 963,073 917,573 917,573 917,573 10

Bond Issue Budgeted Payment Date
1 100,000 105,000 110,000 1.  2007 January 1 115,000 115,000 115,000 1
2 100,000 100,000 105,000 2.  2008 January 1 110,000 110,000 110,000 2
3 12,000 60,000 60,000 3.  2011 January 1 60,000 60,000 60,000 3
4 212,000 265,000 275,000 285,000 285,000 285,000 4

Bond Issue Budgeted Payment Date
5 190,878 186,778 184,678 5.  2007 July 1 & January 1 177,978 177,978 177,978 5
6 191,790 188,290 186,540 6.  2008 July 1 & January 1 180,140 180,140 180,140 6
7 323,011 277,455 276,855 7.  2011 July 1 & January 1 274,455 274,455 274,455 7
8 705,679 652,523 648,073 632,573 632,573 632,573 8

Bond Issue Projected Payment Date
9 9 9

10 10 10
11 11 11
12 661,795 537,348 12
13 13
14 40,000 14
15 15

16 1,579,474 1,454,871 963,073 917,573 917,573 917,573 16

*If this form is used for revenue bonds, property tax resources may not be included.

15. Tax Credit Bond Reserve

12   Ending balance (prior years)
13   Total Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance
14.  Loan Repayment to NOAA Fund

4.                             Total Principal

Proposed By
Budget Officer

Approved By
Budget Committee

Adopted By
Governing Body

Requirements
Bond Principal Payments

16.          TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

1.  Beginning Cash on Hand (Cash Basis), or

9.  Taxes Collected in Year Levied

8.                              Total Interest

7.  Total Resources, Except Taxes to be Levied

3.  Previously Levied Taxes to be Received
2.  Working Capital (Accrual Basis)

Budget for Next Year 2014-15

4.  Interest

First Preceding
Year 2012-13

Bond Debt Payments are for:

Port of Newport

6

8.  Taxes Estimated to be Received *

BONDED DEBT
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

BONDED DEBT FUND

Adopted Budget
This Year
2013-14

Historical Data
Actual

Second Preceding
Year 2011 - 2012

Resources

Unappropriated Balance for Following Year By

Bond Interest Payments

DESCRIPTION OF
RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

5.  Transferred from Other Funds

10.           TOTAL RESOURCES

General Obligation Bonds

Revenue Bonds or



ED 50    119

Check here if this is 
. Be sure to read instructions in the Notice of Property Tax Levy Forms and Instruction booklet an amended form.

The has the responsibility and authority to place the following property tax, fee, charge or assessment

on the tax roll of County.  The property tax, fee, charge or assessment is categorized as stated by this form.

97365
State ZIP code

Contact Person Contact Person E-Mail

CERTIFICATION - You must check one box if your district is subject to Local Budget Law.

The tax rate or levy amounts certified in Part I are within the tax rate or levy amounts approved by the budget committee.
The tax rate or levy amounts certified in Part I were changed by the governing body and republished as required in ORS 294.456.

PART I:  TOTAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY

   

1. Rate per $1,000 or Total dollar amount levied (within permanent rate limit) . . . 1     

2. Local option operating tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .           2     

3. Local option capital project tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3     

4. Levy for pension and disability obligations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4     

5a. Levy for bonded indebtedness from bonds approved by voters prior to October 6, 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . 5a.

5b. Levy for bonded indebtedness from bonds approved by voters on or after October 6, 2001  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .          5b.

5c. Total levy for bonded indebtedness not subject to Measure 5 or Measure 50 (total of 5a + 5b) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5c.

PART II:  RATE LIMIT CERTIFICATION

6. Permanent rate limit in dollars and cents per $1,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      6  

7. Election date when your new district received voter approval for your permanent rate limit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .                                 7  

8. Estimated permanent rate limit for newly merged/consolidated district . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .        8  

PART III:  SCHEDULE OF LOCAL OPTION TAXES  -  Enter all local option taxes on this schedule.  If there are more than two taxes,
   attach a sheet showing the information for each.

Final tax year 
to be levied

Part IV. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, FEES AND CHARGES

Description Excluded from Measure 5 Limitation

1

2

If fees, charges, or assessments will be imposed on specific property within your district, you must attach a complete listing of
properties, by assessor’s account number, to which fees, charges, or assessments will be imposed. Show the fees, charges, or
assessments uniformly imposed on the properties. If these amounts are not uniform, show the amount imposed on each property.
The authority for putting these assessments on the roll is ORS __________________    (Must be completed if you have an entry in Part IV)

150-504-073-7 (Rev. 1-13) (see the back for worksheet for lines 5a, 5b, and 5c)

local option ballot measure

Excluded from            
Measure 5 Limits

985,000

levied
Tax amount -or- rateFirst tax year

Subject to General Government Limitation

General Government Limits

File with your assessor no later than JULY 15, unless granted an extension in writing.

Dollar Amount of Bond 
Levy

985,000

0.0609

FORM LB-50

To assessor of Lincoln County
2014-2015

0.0609

Lincoln

Port of Newport

Rate -or- Dollar Amount

Notice of Property Tax and Certification of Intent to Impose a 
Tax, Fee, Assessment or Charge on Property

6/25/2014

Title

Date

kgreenwood@portofnewport.
Daytime Telephone

Subject to

General Manager 541-265-7758
Mailing Address of District City

600 SE Bay Boulevard Newport OR

Kevin Greenwood

authorized per year by voters(operating, capital project, or mixed)
Purpose Date voters approved

X

mailto:kgreenwood@portofnewport.com


 150-504-073-6  (Rev 12-10)

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

The Commission hereby adopts the budget for fiscal year 2014-15 in the sum of ………………….. $14,885,429

Personnel Services…..... 1,124,806 Personnel Services…........… 106,975
Materials & Services....... 1,328,297 Materials & Services........... 382,387
Capital Outlay……...…… 0          Capital Outlay……...……… 0
Debt Service ………… 578,205 Debt Service ………… 2,001,500
Transfers Out………… 0 Transfers Out………… 150,000
Contingency…………..… 0 Contingency…………..…… 100,000
   Total……….... $3,031,308    Total……….... $2,740,862
UEFB…………… $700,180 UEFB…………… $5,097,138
   Total Budget………... $3,731,488    Total Budget……….... $7,838,000

Bonded Debt Fund 
 Debt Service 917,573 Capital Outlay…… 1,389,493
    Total……… $917,573     Total………… $1,389,493
UEFB…………… $0 UEFB…………… $0
   Total Budget………... $917,573    Total Budget……….... $1,389,493

Facilities Maintenance Reserve Fund TOTAL, All Funds
Materials & Services....... 220,000 Personnel Services…........… 1,231,781
Capital Outlay……...…… 762,500 Materials & Services........... 1,930,684
    Total……… $982,500 Capital Outlay……...……… 2,151,993
Future Reserves………… $26,375 Debt Service ………… 3,497,278
   Total Budget………... $1,008,875 Transfers Out………… 150,000

Contingency…………..…… 100,000
   Total Appropriations …… $9,061,736
UEFB/Reserves…………… $5,823,693
   Total Budget……….... $14,885,429

(A) At the rate of $0.0609 per $1,000 of assessed value for the permanent tax rate; and
(B) In the amount of $985,000 for debt service on general obligation bonds.

(A) Subject to the General Government Limitation. Permanent Tax Rate ……………… $0.0609/$1,000
(B) Excluded from Limitation. General Obligation Bond Debt Service ……………………. $985,000

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 24th day of June, 2014.

ATTEST:

_______________________________ _______________________________
JoAnn Barton, President Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer

General Operating Fund NOAA Lease Revenue Fund

Section 2. Making Appropriations
Amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014 and for the purposes shown below are hereby appropriated:

Section 4. Categorizing the Tax

Construction Fund

Section 3. Imposing the Tax
The Commission hereby imposes the following ad valorem property taxes upon the assessed value of all 
taxable property within the district for tax year 2014-15:

The taxes imposed in Section 3, above, are hereby categorized for purposes of Article XI section 11b as:

PORT OF NEWPORT
RESOLUTION 2014-___

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2014-15 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET, MAKING APPROPRIATIONS,
LEVYING AND CATEGORIZING THE TAX

Section 1. Adopting the Budget

now on file at the Port District office, 600 SE Bay Blvd., Newport, OR  97365.



































































PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-___ 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR THE FILLING OF VACANT 
COMMISSION POSITIONS 

WHEREAS, ORS 777.135(6) states that a vacancy on the Board of Commissioners 
occurs only after the remaining Commissioners declare the position vacant; and 

WHEREAS, the vacancy shall be filled as provided by ORS 198.320; and 

WHEREAS, ORS 198.320 states that a vacancy in an elected office in the membership 
of the governing body of a district shall be filled by appointment by a majority of the remaining 
members of the governing body. If a majority of the membership of the governing body is vacant 
or if a majority cannot agree, the vacancies shall be filled promptly by the county court of the 
county in which the administrative office of the district is located; and 

WHEREAS, the Port of Newport Commission By-laws Section 5(F)(2) states that the 
Commission shall establish a policy for the filling of vacant Commission positions by resolution; 
NOW THEREFORE 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Letters of Interest 

A. Upon a vacancy being declared, staff will post a Notice of Vacancy on the Port’s 
website. A press release will be sent to the local media also informing the public of the vacancy. 

B. The due date for Letters of Interest will be the day one week in advance of the 
next regular board meeting. Letters are to be received at the Port of Newport business office by 
the due date. 

C. Letters of Interest shall at a minimum include: 
1. Full name of candidate. 
2. Physical and mailing address of candidate. Optional information shall 

include phone number and e-mail address. 
3. Amount of time as an elector within the district. 
4. A statement of the candidate’s desire to serve on the board or submission 

of a questionnaire if provided. 
5. Signature and date. 

Section 2.  Options for Special Meeting. The Board President may schedule a Special 
Meeting for the purpose of interviewing candidates if the Commission determines that the 
amount of time to assess the candidates would be inappropriate for a Regular Meeting. 

Section 3. Voting during Public Meeting. 

A. The remaining Commissioners of the Board with the exception of the President 
(or President Pro Tem if the President’s position is vacant) shall vote via private ballot for their 

1 Resolution/2014-xxVacancy 



preferred candidate during the item identified on the agenda. Commissioners are required to 
sign their ballot before submitting to staff for tabulation. 

B. Staff will report the results of the voting including which Commissioner voted for 
which candidate. 

C. If a tie exists upon tabulation of the votes, the President (or President Pro Tem) 
shall cast a tie-breaking vote. 

D. This procedure may be repeated until a single candidate receives a plurality of 
votes or the President and/or Board agree(s) to solicit additional Letters of Interest identified in 
Section 5. 

Section 4. Motion to Appoint. 

A. Upon a single candidate receiving a plurality of votes, the President shall solicit a 
motion to appoint the candidate to fill the vacant position. 

B. The President (or President Pro Tem) may vote on the motion to appoint. 

C. A majority of the remaining Commissioners (i.e. 3 of 4 remaining Commissioners, 
2 of 3 remaining commissioners) voting in favor of the appointment shall constitute the vacancy 
as filled. 

Section 5. Failure to Achieve Majority. 

A. If a majority of the remaining Commissioners cannot agree on a candidate, staff 
will continue to solicit additional Letters of Interest following the provisions in Section 1(B). 

B. If a majority cannot be reached at the next meeting, staff will correspond with the 
Lincoln County Court and request on behalf of the port district that the Court fill the vacancy 
pursuant to ORS 198.320(1). 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 22nd day of 
July, 2014. 
 
  _____________________________________  
 JoAnn Barton, President 
  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 _____________________________________   
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

2 Resolution/2014-xxVacancy 



 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2014-___ 

 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING A PROCESS FOR THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE 

GENERAL MANAGER 

WHEREAS, the General Manager’s employment agreement, the Commission By-laws; and the 
Port of Newport’s Personnel Manual requires that the General Manager receive an annual performance 
evaluation; and 

WHEREAS, both the General Manager and Port Commission agree that a six-month evaluation 
would be beneficial; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission shall conduct subsequent evaluation processes for the General 
Manager annually, the process of which is substantially more public than with other Port employees; 

WHEREAS, the Commission wishes to codify the process related to evaluating the General 
Manager through Resolution; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The Board of Commissioners shall conduct an annual review and evaluation of 
the General Manager’s work performance by the end of March. The results of such evaluation shall 
commend areas of good performance, point out areas for improvement, review and establish work-related 
goals and objectives. Any adjustment to the General Manager’s salary and/or benefits will be determined 
by the Board at the end this evaluation. This process will allow for open discussion and clear direction for 
reviewing and establishing a work plan. The Manager will determine whether the evaluation process will 
be done in open or executive session and must be present during any discussion by a quorum of the 
Commission. (ORS 192.660(2)(i)) 

Section 2. Timeline. 

A. No later than three weeks before the regular February board meeting, staff will 
distribute a blank evaluation form to each of the commissioners and a copy of the Manager’s self-
evaluation. 

B. Commissioners will review the evaluation factors. Tentative rankings and 
comments should be made on the provided forms and submitted to the Commission President 
one week in advance of the regular February commission meeting. Copies of the individual forms 
will be compiled for the full Commission’s review. Commissioners are also encouraged to develop 
thoughts, concerns, issues and potential goals for consideration with the Manager. 

C. At the regular February board meeting, the Commissioners will have an open 
discussion with the Manager on the factors being evaluated, achievements, goals, and any other 
pertinent issues. It is the Manager’s decision to determine whether this discussion is conducted 
during the regular board meeting or in executive session. 

D. After the discussion, the Manager will keep copies of the individual evaluation 
sheets and develop a work plan including goals and a summary of the Board’s evaluation. This 
Summary Report will be distributed to the Commissioners no later than five days before the 
regular March board meeting. Commissioners are encouraged to contact Manager prior to the 
meeting to suggest any adjustments in advance. 

E. Commissioners will review the Summary Report with the Manager to give further 
direction and clarification on the rankings, goals and objectives. Any discussion regarding 
adjustments to the Manager’s salary and/or benefits would take place at this time. The Manager 
will determine whether this discussion is conducted during the regular board meeting or in 
executive session. 

 
1 2014-xxMgrEval  
 



 

F. Once the Board reaches a consensus on the amended Summary Report, the 
Board President – during New Business – shall read (a) the summarized ratings, (b) list of goals 
and objectives for the following year and (c) any salary/benefit adjustment. The President will 
solicit a motion to accept the findings in the Manager’s Evaluation Summary Report to be 
approved by the Board. The Summary Report will be signed by the President and Manager upon 
approval of the Board. The original evaluation forms and signed Summary Report will be placed 
in the Manager’s personnel file. 

Section 3. Process. The purpose of the employee performance evaluation and summary 
report is to increase communication between the Board of Commissioners and the General Manager 
concerning his/her performance in the accomplishment of the assigned duties and responsibilities, and 
the establishment of specific work-related goals and objectives. 

Section 4. Instructions. 

A. Commissioners are instructed to review the General Manager’s work 
performance for the entire period; to refrain from basing judgment on recent events or isolated 
incidents only; to disregard general impressions of the General Manager and concentrate on one 
factor at a time. 

B. Commissioners shall evaluate the General Manager on the basis of standards 
expected to be met for the job to which assigned considering the length of time in the job. 
Commissioners shall check the number, which most accurately reflects the level of performance 
for the factor appraised using the rating scale described below. If a Commissioner did not have 
an opportunity to observe a factor during this evaluation period, indicate so in the “N/O” column 
next to the factor. 

C. Written comments tend to be more valuable than rankings. Commissioners are 
encouraged to write additional comments and concerns as a separate attachment. 

Section 5. Evaluation Form. 
 

  

 
2 2014-xxMgrEval  
 



 

General Manager 
Performance Evaluation 

  
 Date of initial evaluation: ______________ 
Rating Scale Definitions (1-5) 
 
Unsatisfactory ..................(1) The employee’s work performance is inadequate and definitely inferior to 

the standards of performance required for the job. Performance at this 
level cannot be allowed to continue. 

 
Improvement Needed ......(2) The employee’s work performance does not consistently meet the 

needed standards of the position. Serious effort is needed to improve 
performance. 

 
Meets Job Standards .......(3) The employee’s work performance consistently meets the standards of 

the Standard position. 

 
Exceeds Job Standards ...(4) The employee’s work performance is frequently or consistently above the 

level of Standard a satisfactory employee, but has not achieved an 
overall level of outstanding performance. 

 
Outstanding......................(5) The employee’s work performance is consistently excellent when 

compared to the standards of the job. 
 

No Observation ............. (N/O) The employee’s work performance was not observed. 
 

 
I.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS                                          

 
A. Board of Commissioners Relationships 
 
1. Effectively implements policies and programs 

approved by the board of commissioners. ..................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O  
 
2. Reporting to the board of commissioners is timely, 

clear, concise and thorough. .......................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
3. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner  ....... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
4. Effectively aids the board of commissioners in 

establishing long range goals.  ....................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
5. Keeps the board of commissioners informed of 

current plans, and activities of administration and 
new developments in technology, legislation, 
governmental practices and regulations, etc. ................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
6. Provide the board of commissioners with clear report 

of anticipated issues and risks that could come 
before the board. ............................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

7. Comments:____________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________ ________________________  
 
 

  

 
3 2014-xxMgrEval  
 



 

B. Public Relations 
 

1. Projects a positive public image. .................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O    
 

2. Courteous to the public at all times. ............................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
3. Maintains effective relations with media. ........................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O    

 
4. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
 

C. Effective Leadership of Staff  
 

1. Delegates appropriate responsibilities. .......................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
2. Staff feels empowered. .................................................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
3. Training and education provided. ................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
4. Public relations. How does public view staff? ................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
5. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
 

D. Fiscal Management  
 

1. Prepares realistic annual budget. ................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

2. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved 
budget. ........................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

3. Keeps board of commissioners informed about 
revenues and expenditures, actual and projected.  ........ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 

4. Ensures that the budget addresses the Port 
Commission’s goals and objectives, including 
readability.  ..................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 

5. Comments:  ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
 
E. Communication 

 
1. Oral communication is clear, concise and articulate. ....  1 2 3 4 5 N/O     

 
2. Written communications are clear, concise and 

accurate. ........................................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O  
 

3. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
 ____________________________________________________________________________  
 ____________________________________________________________________________   

 
4 2014-xxMgrEval  
 



 

F. Personal Traits 
 

1. Initiative.  ........................................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

2. Judgment.  ..................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

3. Fairness and Impartiality.  .............................................. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 
4. Creativity.  ...................................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
5. Time Management.  ....................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
6. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
G. Intergovernmental Affairs 

 
1. Maintains effective communication with local, 

regional, state and federal government agencies. ......... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
  

2. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are 
pursued.  ........................................................................ 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

3. Contributions to good government through regular 
participation in local, regional and state committees 
and organizations.  ......................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

4. Lobbies effectively with county, legislators and state 
agencies regarding Port programs and projects. ........... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 
 

5. Comments:  ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
 
II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD: 

 
 This section will measure the effectiveness of the Future Goals and Objectives (Sec. IV) from last 

year. These goals were based upon discussions from the previous year. 
 
1. _______________________________________ ......... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

   
2. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  

 ____________________________________________________________________________  
 ____________________________________________________________________________  

  

 
5 2014-xxMgrEval  
 



 

III. SUMMARY RATING 
 

1. Overall Performance Rating - considering the results 
obtained against established performance standards 
as well as overall job performance, the following 
rating is provided:  .......................................................... 1 2 3 4 5 N/O 

 
2. Comments: ___________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
  ____________________________________________________________________________  

 
IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
Prioritize specific goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period. Goals should reflect 
policies and strategies identified in the Port’s Strategic Business Plan. (Plan)(Goal)(Strategy) 
 

 
This Performance Evaluation Survey was completed by: 
 
 
  ____________________________________________________________________________  
 (Name of Commissioner) 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 24th day of June, 
2014. 
   
 
  _________________________________________  
 JoAnn Barton, President  
ATTEST: 
 
 
 _________________________________________  
Walter Chuck, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
6 2014-xxMgrEval  
 



 
1 – 2013 Annual Performance Evaluation for Port of Garibaldi Manager 

PORT OF GARIBALDI 
P.O. Box 10 
Garibaldi, OR 97118 
(503) 322-3292 Port Office 
(503) 322-3603 Harbor 
(503) 322-0029 Fax 
www.portofgaribaldi.org 

 
MANAGER EVALUATION 

SUMMARY REPORT 
 

The Board of Commissioners shall conduct an annual review and evaluation of the Port Manager’s work 
performance pursuant to Res. No. 1991-2 (“Personnel Policy” 4.3) by the end of March. The results of such 
evaluation shall commend areas of good performance, point out areas for improvement, review and establish work-
related goals and objectives. Any adjustment to the Manager’s salary and/or benefits will be determined by the 
Board at the end of this process. 

This Summary Report is the result of the February 13th discussion and consists of: (a) list of goals and objectives to 
be accomplished prior to the next annual evaluation, (b) any salary/benefit adjustment, and (c) summarized ratings 
from the individual forms. Commissioners were encouraged to contact Manager prior to the March 13th regular 
meeting to suggest any adjustments to this report in advance. The Executive Session will be held before the regular 
meeting and will allow the Commissioners a chance to make any adjustments to the Summary Report. Some form of 
the Summary Report (evaluation) is required to be approved by the end of March. 

During the regular meeting, the President will review the list of goals and objectives to be accomplished prior to the 
next annual evaluation and any salary/benefit adjustment and ask for a MOTION TO ACCEPT THE SUMMARY 
REPORT AS PRESENTED (OR AMENDED). The summarized ratings and individual evaluation forms will be 
sealed and placed in the Manager’s personnel file. Page one of this summary is a public document and shall be made 
available to the public. 

LIST OF GOALS/OBJECTIVES TO BE ACCOMPLISHED PRIOR TO 2014 EVALUATION 

 Continue Wharf Reconstruction Project. (B)(1)(3); (D)(1)(6) 
 Lobby for U.S.A.C.E. Funding for Tillamook Bay Jetty System. (B)(1)(2) 
 Facilitate Port Commission Vision Plan. (C)(3) 
 Begin boat basin dredge permitting. (B)(1)(2); (C)(4)(1) 
 Develop marketing plan, OM&R plan for RV Park. (B)(1)(1, 3); (C)(1)(1); (D)(1) 
 Develop Process for Marketing, Evaluating Lease Proposals. (C)(1)(1): (F)(1)(5) 

 (Plan)(Goal)(Strategy) 

SALARY/BENEFIT ADJUSTMENT 

The Commission renews manager’s contract and awards a cost of living adjustment (COLA) for the manager not to 
exceed 2.1% for FY 13-14 commensurate with other port employees and after approval of the budget. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 13th day of March, 2013. 

 
  ______________________________________________  
 Val Folkema, President 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF EVALUATION BY PORT MANAGER 

 
  ______________________________________________  
 Kevin M. Greenwood, Manager   



 
2 – 2013 Annual Performance Evaluation for Port of Garibaldi Manager 

SUMMARIZED RATINGS OF THE INDIVIDUAL EVALUATION FORMS (CONFIDENTIAL) 

Rating Scale Definitions (1-5) 
 
Unsatisfactory ...................... (1) The employee’s work performance is inadequate and definitely inferior to the 

standards of performance required for the job. Performance at this level cannot 
be allowed to continue. 

 
Improvement Needed .......... (2) The employee’s work performance does not consistently meet the needed 

standards of the position. Serious effort is needed to improve performance. 
 
Meets Job Standards ............ (3) The employee’s work performance consistently meets the standards of the 

Standard position. 
 
Exceeds Job Standards ......... (4) The employee’s work performance is frequently or consistently above the level 

of Standard a satisfactory employee, but has not achieved an overall level of 
outstanding performance. 

 
Outstanding .......................... (5) The employee’s work performance is consistently excellent when compared to 

the standards of the job. 
 

No Observation .................. (N/O) The employee’s work performance was not observed. 
  

FOOTNOTE MARKERS INDICATE NUMBER OF NO OPINION RESPONSES 

 
I.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS                                          

 
A. Board of Commissioners Relationships 2013  2012 2011 
 
1. Effectively implements policies and programs approved 

by the board of commissioners. ....................................... 14.500  4.000 4.00 
 
2. Reporting to the board of commissioners is timely, clear, 

concise and thorough. ...................................................... 14.000  4.250 4.500 
 
3. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner  ........ 4.600  4.250 3.250 
 
4. Effectively aids the board of commissioners in 

establishing long range goals.  ........................................ 14.125  4.500 4.250 
 
5. Keeps the board of commissioners informed of current 

plans and activities of administration and new 
developments in technology, legislation, governmental 
practices and regulations, etc. .......................................... 14.500  4.250 3.500 

 
6. Provide the board of commissioners with clear report of 

anticipated issues that could come before the board. ...... 14.500  4.500 3.750 
 

7. Comments: Keeps us very informed of all things related to port business – KB.  Not being on the 
board in 2012, my ability to make objective ratings is very limited – PD. Does an excellent job of 
staying in touch with me through both email and voice and I appreciate the weekly reports – JL. 
Excelled with improved knowledge of marina operations and fisheries – VF. 
 

   



 
3 – 2013 Annual Performance Evaluation for Port of Garibaldi Manager 

B. Public Relations 2013  2012 2011 
 

1. Projects a positive public image. ..................................... 14.000  4.000 4.000 
 

2. Is courteous to the public at all times. ............................. 14.250  4.000 3.750 
 
3. Maintains effective relations with media 
 representatives. ................................................................ 14.500  4.3331 4.250 

 
4. Comments: At his best when dealing with and government officials – KB.  Does an excellent job of 

communicating to the public the current issues/needs of the Port and I have repeatedly heard 
from constituents that they feel he is doing a good job – JL. Keeps press alerted; some have 
slipped by but partnership relationships take time – VF. 
 

C. Effective Leadership of Staff ............................................ 2013  2012 2012 
 

1. Delegates appropriate responsibilities. ............................. 4.400  3.875 4.000 
 

2. Comments: From the reports that I have read and comments from staff I feel that Kevin does a 
good job of involving staff in decisions that directly concern them along with allowing them to work 
freely in their positions – JL. Staff responds to Kevin’s management as he looks to empower, 
though never relinquishing “buck stops with him”; very accountable – VF. 
 

D. Fiscal Management  
 

1. Prepares realistic annual budget. ...................................... 4.600  4.5000 4.000 
 

2. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved 
budget. .............................................................................. 4.400  4.250 3.750 
 

3. Keeps board of commissioners informed about revenues 
and expenditures, actual and projected.  .......................... 14.250  4.500 4.000 

 

4. Ensures that the budget addresses the Port Commission’s 
goals and objectives, including readability.  .................... 14.500  4.500 3.750 

 

5. Comments: Always outstanding in this area -- KB. done a great job with the budget and has been 
able to overcome unforeseen costs.  His reporting of the finances is clear and easy to understand 
and that is very appreciated – JL. We have grown fiscally responsible and informed with Kearns 
(auditor) management – VF. 

 
E. Communication 

 
1. Oral communication is clear, concise and articulate. ...... 14.300  4.500 3.750 

  
2. Written communications are clear, concise and accurate. 4.500  4.500 4.125 

 
3. Comments: Does this well – KB. 

   



 
4 – 2013 Annual Performance Evaluation for Port of Garibaldi Manager 

F. Personal Traits 
 

1. Initiative.  ......................................................................... 4.800  4.250 4.250 
 

2. Judgment.  ........................................................................ 4.400  4.000 3.500 
 

3. Fairness and Impartiality.  ................................................ 4.500  4.000 3.500 
 
4. Creativity.  ........................................................................ 4.500  4.000 4.000 

 
5. Comments: has shown a willingness to approach new ideas for Port businesses and work with the 

appropriate parties to try and move forward any opportunities -- JL. Always a great impression of 
port and his operations – VF. 
 

G. Intergovernmental Affairs 
 

1. Maintains effective communication with local, regional, 
state and federal government agencies.  .......................... 14.375  4.500 4.000 
   

2. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are 
pursued.  ........................................................................... 4.600  4.500 3.000 
 

3. Contributions to good government through regular 
participation in local, regional and state committees and 
organizations.  ................................................................. 14.750  4.500 4.250 
 

4. Lobbies effectively with county, legislators and state 
agencies regarding Port programs and projects.  ............. 14.375  4.3331 4.250 
 

5. Comments: This is where he shines – KB. stays engaged with several local agencies by his 
involvement in multiple committees and associations which greatly enhance not only his 
knowledge of local affairs but the image of the Port – JL. 

  
   



 
5 – 2013 Annual Performance Evaluation for Port of Garibaldi Manager 

II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD: 
 

 This section will measure the effectiveness of the Future Goals and Objectives (Sec. IV) from last year. 
These goals were based upon discussions from the previous year. 

 
1. Begin Wharf Permitting/Reconstruction.  ....................... 14.625  4.000 

   
2. Lobby for So. Jetty Engineering.  .................................... 14.250  4.333 
 
3. Request USCG Waterways Analysis.  ............................. 13.750  4.000 

 
4. Refinance Debt.  .............................................................. 14.250  3.333 
   
5. Reserve Funds for Equipment/Dredging.  ....................... 14.250  3.667 
   
6. Develop marketing, OM&R plan for RV park ................ 13.000  n/a 
 
7. Develop recreational/park opportunities ......................... 23.000  n/a 
 
8. Facilitate upgrade to Lease 8 ........................................... 13.250  n/a 
 
9. Grants for Pier’s End; analyze potential sale ................... 13.250  n/a 
 
10. Develop Process for Marketing, Evaluating Lease 

Proposals.  .................................................................................   3.333 
   
11. Light Gateway Sign. ..................................................................   3.333 
   
12. Create Tourism Brochure.  ........................................................   3.667 
   

Comments: none. 
 

III. SUMMARY RATING 
 

1. Overall Performance Rating - considering the results 
obtained against established performance standards as 
well as overall job performance, the following rating is 
provided:  ........................................................................ 14.125  4.000 3.750 

 
2. Comments: If this was baseball, Kevin would be on his way Hall of Fame if wharf gets built in next 

two years. – KB. Not being on the board in ’12, my ability to make the above ratings are very 
limited. – PD. done an excellent job of maintaining the Port and its assets during the past year. I 
feel confident in his management of the Port and think that he deserves the rating that I gave him. 
Kevin has presented some ideas to the Commission that have been “outside the box thinking” 
and I appreciate the research and thorough information that he provides to us so we can make 
informed decisions – JL. Always room for improvement, but wouldn’t be this far along without 
expertise – VF. 
 

   



 
6 – 2013 Annual Performance Evaluation for Port of Garibaldi Manager 

IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
Prioritize specific goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period. Goals should reflect policies and 
strategies identified in the Port’s Strategic Business Plan. (Plan)(Goal)(Strategy) 
 
1.2 1,1, 2, 1, 1 ____________________________ Continue Wharf Reconstruction Project. (B)(1)(3); (D)(1)(6) 

3.0 2,6, 1, 4, 2 _______________________ Lobby for So. Jetty engineering and No. Jetty root repair. (B)(1)(2) 

4.4 5,7, 4, 2, 4 ______________________________ Begin boat basin dredging permitting. (B)(1)(2); (C)(4)(1) 

4.4 6,3, 5, 5, 3 ______ Develop marketing plan, OM&R plan for RV Park (B)(1)(1); (B)(1)(3); (C)(1)(1); (D)(1) 

4.4 9,2, 3, 3, 5 _________________ Facilitate Port Commission Vision Plan for future port development. (C)(3) 

5.8 7,4, 6, 6, 6 _____________Develop Process for Marketing, Evaluating Lease Proposals. (C)(1)(1); (F)(1)(5)  

9.254 4, 14, 14, 5 ____________ Obtain USCG Waterway Analysis and Management System (WAMS). (C)(4)(1) 

9.54 10, 9, 11, 8 ____________________________ Develop design standards for future development. (B)(1)(5) 

9.54 3, 15, 10, 10 _____________ Pursue grants for Piers End; analyze potential for sale of boathouse. (B)(1)(3) 

10.04 11, 13, 9, 7 ______________________________________________ Continued training for staff. (C)(2)(1) 

13.84 14, 16, 16, 9 ____________________________________ Develop public art/memorial policy. (B)(1)(4-6) 

9.73 8, 8, 13 ___________________________ Lumberman’s Park development (B)(1)(6); (C)(3)(1); (F)(1)(2/4) 

10.03 12, 10, 8 _______________________________________________ New Port website. (F)(1)(5); (C)(1)(1) 

13.33 13, 12, 15 Develop trail refinement plan. (B)(1)(6)  

 98, 7, 7 ________________________________ Create Commission Bylaws and Supporting Policies (C)(3) 

 99, 11, 12 __________________________ Create tourism materials with Tourism Commission (F)(1)(2/5) 

 
-###- 













 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 
 

To:   Port of Newport Commission 

From: Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor 

Copy: Port Management Staff 

Date:   June 18th, 2014 

Re:  June Manager’s Report 

 
Maintenance 
 
Oil and Filter change on the F-150. 
Lots of weed eating along ditches, next to roads and storage areas and on the overlook. 
Someone threw a truck load of Scotch Broom over the bank on the overlook sometime after I 
cut last year. I’m sure they’ll look nice with the Blackberries and the English Ivy. 
 
Construction 
 
Awarded grey warehouse roof replacement to Tough Construction. I will have him scheduled to 
begin replacement soon. 
I assembled shelves in the loft storeroom and I began moving in Port records from suite six. 
Road and Driveway built the access ramp to the bay by the entrance to Northwest Natural’s 
storage facility. 
 
Fishing Fleet Activity 
 
Erla N used the dock to do repair work on their crab pots. 
More boats switched gear to do tendering work. 
Off shore pacific whiting fishing started and in a lot of cases already finished. The boats came 
back in and got ready for shore based fishing which opened on June 15th. 
Three boats set up for survey work with NMFS and PSMFC. 
 
Other Activities 
 
I had portable security fence panels brought in and set up on the lot around the three acre 
staging area for the dock. I also ordered a guard shack for the gate. All dressed up… 
 
Overview of May Services 
 
10 fishing vessels spent a total of 129 days moored at the Terminal dock. 
22 fishing vessels used the Terminal dock for work. 
31 hours of forklift service were provided. 
30 hours of crane service were provided. 



 

F A C I L I T Y  M A N A G E R ’ S   

M O N T H L Y  R E P O R T  

 

FACILITY:  NOAA MOC-P   

DATE:   6/18/2014 

PERIOD:  June 2014 

TO:  Kevin Greenwood 

ISSUED BY:  Rick Fuller 
    
 
 
Summary  
 

It’s been a busy month at the NOAA facility combined with VIP site visitations and ship visits.  
The installation of 800’lf of bird deterrent spikes at the parapet of the warehouse building was 
completed and works as planned.  Along with the permanent bird spikes, a dozen portable spike 
platforms were made to place in areas prone to seagull nesting at roofs and the wharf deck.  To date no 
nests have been built which keeps the building cleaner and safer from aggressive paired seagulls.  The 
last of this fiscal year annual inspections were performed for the facility backflow valves and also all fire 
extinguishers.  Purchase orders for July and August 2014 annual inspections have been processed and 
distributed to the contractors for scheduling confirmation.  Grounds keeping remains as a focus due to 
VIP site visitors and plant growth.  The required 3 year common area painting RFQ has been sent to 
select contractors which will start the bidding process.  The maintenance painting work will be 
scheduled for August or September depending on contractor selection and NOAA admin schedule. 

There was above average activity at the wharf due to visiting research vessels and interagency 
ships this period.  All systems worked fine with a moderate increase in grounds duties required. Visiting 
ships using the wharf during multiple dockings included the University of Washington “Tommy 
Thompson”, Yaquina Dredge, USCG buoy tender “Fir”, and the State Patrol “Guardian”. See changes 
to bar crossing log for further details. 

Total full time building occupancy is approximately 71% of total office space available.  A thank 
you goes to you Kevin, Commissioner JoAnne Barton, and NOAA command for the warm welcome of 
Oregon’s Secretary of State, Kate Brown and staff last Friday.  It’s always a pleasure to show off the 
NOAA Facility and everyone enjoyed the bonus tour (albeit quick) of the Bell M. Shamada while she 
was dockside.  The McArthur and Ka’Imimoana which remain at berth #5 & #6 were formally 
decommissioned during an all flags ceremony yesterday.  Rear Admiral David Score of NOAA was 
present for the occasion with other notable speakers attached to the ships during their long service.  
There is no speculation when the ships will be moved from the NOAA facility at this time.   

In other arena’s, I have been involved with conceptual design meetings for the future 
administration/customs building conducted by Capri Architecture.  Dustin Capri and Dietmar Goebel 
visited the NOAA Facility for a tour looking at architectural, mechanical, and control systems. 

 
Specific work this period:  

 Regular scheduled monthly and quarterly preventative maintenance 
 Grounds maintenance  
 Bird deterrent spikes installed at warehouse and wharf 
 Fender pile preparation for welded caps 
 2014/2015 Annual inspection pricing, purchase order preparation and scheduling 
 Boat shed overhead door bottom safety bar replacement 
 Replace faulty emergency exit sign in admin building 
 Annual inspections for backflow valves and fire extinguishers 

 



NOAA MOC-P Bar Crossing Log 2014

ARRIVAL DEPARTURE NAME ROSTER# NOTE

10/7/2013 1/13/2014 Rainier 39 Bound for Alaska

9/16/2013 1/19/2014 Bell M. Shamada 22 Bound for Alaska

1/20/2014 3/31/14 State  Patrol boat "Guardian" 2 Small boat dock

10/23/2013 3/26/14 Fairweather 35 Bound for Seattle

3/26/2014 4/21/14 Rainier

31

38

Crew change/maintenance 

repairs

4/22/2014 4/22/14 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

5/11/2014 Bell M. Shamada 21

Change of command, crew 

leave, maintenance

7/3/2014 7/3/14 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

7/6/2014 7/8/14 USCG Buoy Tender "Fir" 46 Supply/shore leave

7/6/2014 7/10/14 RV Thomas G. Thompson

23

45 Supply/shore leave

7/14/2014 RV Thomas G. Thompson 45 Supply/shore leave/Inspection

TOTAL 427



 
 
Port of Newport 
       Marina & RV Park 

 Occupancy 

To:   Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

From:   South Beach Marina & RV Park 

Date:  May 10, 2014 

Re: April South Beach Occupancy Report 

 

 This month was slower than usual for this time of year as the numbers reflect.  The first 
halibut opener was slow because of rough ocean conditions and the second opener was better for 
moorage but wasn’t as busy in the RV park.  June is starting to fill up and we have 3 large groups 
booked for next month. 
 .    
   
  
 

Occupancy Figures: 
 
 

  2013 2014 Change 
Marina 6658 6471 -6% 
        
Marina 
RV 702 628 -8.55%
Annex 
RV 191 111 -42.68%
Totals 893 739 -19.05%

 
 

 



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 
 

MANAGERS REPORT 

To:       Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 
From:   Chris Urbach, Harbormaster  
Copy:    Port Management Staff 
Date:   June 18, 2014 
Re:       South Beach Operations 

 
 
 
I have received three quotes for the replacement of the water heaters in the marina showers. 
 
 
The Wi-Fi is up and running not much input yet for or against.   
 
 
Meet with ODOT and Kevin about a sink hole in the day use lot under the bridge. 
 
 
We have K and E contractors hauling sand for a city project. They should take around 3000 
yards over the next three months.WW construction hauled 110 yards earlier this month. 
 
 
I attended a wayfinding sign meeting at city hall to discuss South Beach signage.  
 
 
Had several meetings with Roque and there contractors on the new expansion. 
 
 
We received training on the new code enforcement ticket book it will be nice to have some teeth 
while doing enforcement.  
 
 
Keith and the lady’s in the office have been very busy keeping all the transit moorage straight. 
 
 
We have been trying to keep up with the mowing and trash. 
 



 

“Partners in Excellence” 

 

 

 

                                                               TCB Security Services, Inc.                                   

437 N.E. 1
st
 St                 Office: 541-265-5265 

Newport, Or. 97365                  Fax: 541-265-4552 

                              24hr Dispatch 541-574-2828 

 

Port Of Newport 

MAY 2014 Public Safety Report 

 
Man Hours Worked: 369 

Court Time: 0  

 
Assist Other Agency  3 

Boat Inventory  64 

Boat Related Incidents 9 

Spill Response  1 

DUII    1 

Field Interviews/Contacts 20 

Foot Patrols   25  

Open Doors   1 

Patrol Checks  364 

RV Inventory   30 

Damage to Port Property 1 (car cutting cookies at IT) 

Suspicious Activities  4 

Juvenile Problem  1 

Noise Complaint  2 

Attempted Theft  1 

 

Meetings Attended:   

Port Commission Meeting – Held at CLPUD 

Port Department Head Meeting 

South Beach Team Meeting 

 

 

Investigations:  

Car at International Terminal that was cutting cookies and caused damage to road surface with tire 

burn marks.  Un able to get clear image of plate.  

 

Other: 

Provided in-service training to PoN Staff on how to use the new citation forms for Facility Code 

Violations.   

 

3 officers responded to report of an “oil leak” in the South Beach Marina.  Officers deployed booms in 

the water, contacted port staff, deployed pads and provided support services to port staff when they 

arrived. 

 

Submitted By: Mike Goff 



L|safety\Minutes.doc 
 

 
PORT OF NEWPORT 

MINUTES OF SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING 
April 8th, 2014 

 
The meeting of the Port of Newport Safety Committee was called to order 
at 11:30am in the South Beach Activities Room. 
 
Committee members present:           
Fred Hauert   Jim Durkee    Rick Fuller  
Barb Martin    
 
MINUTES 
 
The minutes from the February 11th, 2014 Safety Committee Meeting 
were approved as submitted. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
1. CPR/ 1st Aid Training – Kevin Corwin held a training session in 

South Beach that was well attended and well received.  
 
2. Hearing Test – Still no word from SDAO on exact date. They have 

scheduled a visit to evaluate noise levels in our workplace, 
hopefully soon. 

 
3. South Beach Crosswalk – We went out and looked at the sight and 

recommend simply painting a crosswalk on the road straight 
across, not interfering with the sign already on the road. It doesn’t 
have to be at an angle, we aren’t trying to corral the pedestrians, 
just trying to give a visual clue for drivers that there are pedestrians 
crossing here. We did not think any additional signs were needed. 

 
4. Safe Personnel Website – At some point we need to hold a class 

on the changes in Hazard Communications. There is a class 
available on the SafePersonnel website. It is a class that the entire 
staff should see so we will probably have to set up a lunchtime 
class to go over it. 

 
 
MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORTS 
 
1. Reports were received from all areas except the Commercial Marina. 
2. Fred Hauert reports that work on F dock is finished. New dock signs 

are being made with updated wording. 
3.   Life rings were installed on the Terminal Dock. 
4    NOAA had a Safety/HazCom inspection that went well. 
 
ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REVIEW 

 



L|safety\Minutes.doc 
 

 There was a thumb injury to one of the commercial crew but no 
report was given to the Safety Committee yet. 
 
OPEN FORUM   
 
1. No other safety items were discussed 
 
   
The next Safety Committee Meeting will be held on Tuesday, May 
20th, 2014 at 11:30a.m., at the International Terminal. 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jim Durkee, Safety Committee Secretary 
 



 

1 Process FO replace 

PROCESS FOR SELECTION DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 

Step 1. Director of Finance Attributes. The General Manager has reviewed essential 

and desired Director of Finance attributes. (Attachment “A”) 

Step 2. Director of Finance Job Description. The Director of Finance Job Description 

was reviewed at the Port Commission’s June 24th regular meeting. 

Step 3. Director of Finance Benefit Package. The Director of Finance Benefit 

Package shall be the same as other Port employees as prescribed in the Port’s Compensation 

Plan (Res. No. 2014-06), except that the annual Salary Range shall be listed as $65,000-85,000, 

though the General Manager reserves the right to negotiate separate terms if it benefits the Port 

and is within budget. 

Step 4. Interim Director of Finance. The General Manager hired the current Accounts 

Receivable Accounting Assistant to serve as the interim Director of Finance to run the finance 

operation until a permanent position can be filled.  The interim Director of Finance may apply 

for the permanent position but it is the intent of the Port to find the most qualified person for 

the position. 

Step 5. Advertisement. The General Manager will rely on more digital and online 

opportunities for recruiting candidates. At a minimum, the Port will advertise the opportunity in 

the Newport News Times. Online advertising will be acquired through Port membership 

associations including the Oregon Public Ports Association (OPPA), Pacific Coast Congress 

(PCC), Special Districts Association of Oregon (SDAO), American Association of Port 

Authorities (AAPA), Pacific NW Waterways Association (PNWA), Oregon Municipal Finance 

Officer Association (OMFOA), Association of Pacific Ports (APP), NW Marine Terminal 

Association (NWMTA), Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments (OCWCOG), and 

Oregon Coastal Zone Management Association (OCZMA). Other possible advertising 

opportunity could be pursued through the Alaska Municipal League (AML), Washington 

Public Ports Association (WPPA), Association of Washington Cities (AWC), League of 

Oregon Cities (LOC), Association of Oregon Counties (AOC), Alaska Association of 

Harbormasters and Port Administrators (AAHPA). Additional affordable advertising 

opportunities, including networking, are also encouraged. 

Step 6. Tentative Timeline. The General Manager has reviewed a tentative timeline 

and would like to have the new Director of Finance start no later than October 1, 2014. 

(Attachment “B”) 

Section 7. Screening Process. 
A. [Consultant] shall receive and review all applications. Copies of all applications 

shall be shared with the General Manager. 

B. Three to five candidates shall be forwarded from Consultant’s review for interviews 

following initial reference checks. 

C. Successful candidates shall be invited by letter and phone call to participate in the 

Interview Process. Mileage reimbursement and overnight accommodations shall be 

provided for out of county candidates. Letters shall also be sent to unsuccessful 



 

2 Process FO replace 

candidates thanking them for their interest. 

Section 8. Preliminary Interview Process. 
A. A technical committee will be formed to interview the screened applicants. The 

technical committee will be made up of two Port Commissioners, the Port’s auditor, 

the General Manager, and the Port’s NOAA MOC-P Terminal Manager. 

a. Five Candidates. Committees of Staff/Dept. Heads, Commissioners, 

Technical Committee, Facility Tour, General Manager 

b. Four Candidates. Committees of Staff/Dept. Heads, Commissioner/GM, 

Technical Committee, Facility Tour 

c. Three Candidates. Facility Tour, Internal, External 

B. Port staff will conduct tours of port facilities. 

C. The [Consultant] will facilitate scoring and the committee shall forward two or three 

finalists for final interviews. 

Section 9. Final Interviews. The General Manager will interview the finalists with both 

Port Commissioners providing support. 

Section 10. Non-interference. Commissioners shall encourage interested candidates to 

apply through prescribed means and to meet with the General Manager to review materials 

pertinent to the position. The General Manager shall review all candidates through an open 

process and reserve judgment until final interviews. Individuals are specifically prohibited from 

interfering with the General Manager’s responsibilities outside of public meetings in 

conducting a transparent and fair recruiting process. 

Section 11. Re-opening the Recruitment. The General Manager reserves the right to 

re-open the Recruitment Process at any point if they deem the pool of candidates unsatisfactory. 

Section 12. Modification. The General Manager reserves the right to modify elements 

of the recruitment process in an effort to find the best candidate for the Port. 

 
 

  



 

3 Process FO replace 

ATTACHMENT “A” 

 

ESSENTIAL AND DESIRED DIRECTOR OF FINANCE ATTRIBUTES 
 

Essential 

 Integrity 
o Earns and maintains trust 
o Honesty  
o Truthfulness 
o Fairness 
o Builds goodwill and better relationships 

 Good people skills 
o Personality 
o Verbal Communication (articulate, persuasive, public presentations) 
o Written Communication (vocabulary, precision, grammar) 
o Listening skill 

 Leadership 
o Provides overall directional vision to staff 
o Ensures staff are competent through training and coaching 
o Gives staff opportunity to do their job well 
o Motivates staff to do their job well 
o Empathy 

 Property Management, Land Development, Valuation 

 Public Management 
o Budgeting, tracking, reporting, control actions, forecasting. 
o Modern governmental accounting theory, principles, and practices. 
o Human resource management, payroll. 
o Public contracts. 

 Self motivated 
o Demonstrated background of achievement 
o Perseverance 
o Resilient - able to withstand adverse comments/criticism 

Desirable 

 Prior knowledge of ORS 777 port districts and/or marine facilities 

 Prior knowledge of Oregon statutes. 

 Capability for networking in the community. 

 Information technology. 

 Experience in working on a large project. 

 Public grants and federal reporting. 

 Working with public boards. 

 
 

  



 

4 Process FO replace 

ATTACHMENT “B” 

 

TENTATIVE TIMELINE* 
 

 Consider Recruitment Process ................................................ June 24 

 Advertise Opening ................................................................... June 25 5 weeks 

 Applications Closed ............................................................... August 1 1 week 

 Applications Screened .......................................................... August 8 1 week 

 Correspondence to Applicants ............................................ August 15 2 week 

 Interviews/General Manager to Select ................................ August 29 1 day 

 Negotiations/Contract Signed .............................................. August 30 1 week 

 Tentative Start Date ...................................................... September 15 4 weeks 
*subject to change 

 

 













 
POSITION TITLE DEPARTMENT/DIVISION FLSA: Exempt 
Director of Finance Accounting/Main Office and DATE: 6/19/14 
 Newport Marina at South Beach Salary Range: $65,000-85,000 
  
 
IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR (Title) NO. OF EMPLOYEES DIRECTLY NO. OF EMPLOYEES  
General Manager SUPERVISED: 4 INDIRECTLY SUPERVISED: 5 
    
POSITIONS SUPERVISED BY THIS POSITION (Titles): A/R Clerk, A/P Clerk, South Beach Marina Office Manager, 
Marina Receptionist Clerk(s). 
 
POSITION OBJECTIVES 
1. Ensure that proper internal controls are in place to safeguard the assets of the Port of Newport. 
2. Ensure the timely and accurate reporting of Port financial information to appropriate parties. 
3. Monitor the computer systems of the Port of Newport and determine when replacements are necessary. 
4. Review Port capital investment decisions and policies. 
5. Participate in and contribute to overall Port management decisions. 
6. Assist in management of the capital construction projects as it relates to the finances of the Port. 

 
SUMMARY OF DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
1. Maintain policies and procedures to ensure the daily and monthly accounting meets the established timelines. 
2. Prepare the month-end and year-end closing procedures. 
3. Prepare monthly financial statements to staff and Port Commission. 
4. Responsible for the preparation of year-end audit schedules. 
5. Ensure that purchase authority guidelines are met and that purchases fall within the Port's cash flow. 
6. Participate in the annual budget process and ensure that all timelines are kept. 
7. Monitor the Port’s computer systems and make recommendations for upgrades and replacement. 
8. Hire, direct, and support finance department staff to ensure their ability to work in a team relationship. 
9. Ensure that internal control procedures are in place as prescribed by Port auditors. 
10. Provide Dept. Heads with monthly earned leave reports. 
11. Provide staff support to the General Manager as required. 
12. Maintain information on all Port assets. 
13. Represent the Port in professional organizations and related ancillary activities. 
14. Assist the management staff in development of personnel. 
15. Maintain an understanding of the internal operating requirements, the significance to the Port's legal and 

business requirements, and the areas of potential change, for each revenue center. 
16. Maintain a thorough knowledge of Port business plans and conditions, assets, governmental relationships, and 

political and public policy issues. 
17. Contribute to the evaluation and solution of Port-wide problems/issues as they are brought to the General 

Manager and Harbormasters. 
18. Responsible for securing and managing all Port insurance coverage.  As directed, solicit proposals for insurance 

agent of record and auditor. 
19. Administration of employee benefit plans, including retirement and medical coverage. 
  
PROBLEMS ENCOUNTERED 
• Port's cyclical financial situations due to the seasonal nature of Port business. 
• Revenue declines due to downturns in traditional resource-based industries. 
• Due to staff shortages, a large percentage of time is spent participating in day-to-day accounting activities. 
• Time to establish sufficient levels of analysis related to decisions and planning activities. 
• Time to establish prudent policies with respect to support services and applying them internally and externally. 
  
WORKING ENVIRONMENT 
Office.  Most duties performed seated at computer station.  Standing and occasional kneeling and bending required for 
purposes of reaching for files, etc.  Ability to lift up to 50 pounds. 
 



 
 
POSITION TITLE:  Director of Finance 
DATE:  6/19/14 
Page 2 
 
 
WORKING RELATIONSHIPS 
Internal:  Accounting staff, other employees, and Commission to request and distribute information as directed. 
 
External:  Port auditors, attorneys, consultants, creditors, customers, Port tenants, professional and public groups. 
 
EDUCATION PREFERRED 
Successful completion of a full four year course of study through an accredited college, university or trade school 
leading to a Bachelor’s degree that includes a major field of study and specific course requirements generally 
associated with government or fund accounting; and five years progressively responsible experience in all of the 
following: public accounting, finance management, data processing, supervising, business administration and public 
budget preparation and monitoring. 
 
SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE PREFERRED 
Must have strong interpersonal, communication and managerial skills as well as extensive knowledge and experience 
in municipal budget law, governmental, fund and advanced financial accounting.  Must be energetic, articulate and 
professional to take the Port of Newport to the next level of excellence in the quest to continue to have the best finance 
department in the State’s port industry.   
 
 
OTHER 
1. Willingness to work long hours. 
2. Willingness to travel, sometimes overnight or for extended periods, if necessary. 
3. Willingness to provide own transportation for travel. 
 
Normal working hours are Monday through Friday, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.  Position will require attendance at 
regular monthly commission meetings, some early morning staff meetings, evening hours, and occasionally on week-
ends.  This is a salaried position. 
 
This description is an outline of the major recurring responsibilities of the job.  It is not intended to be all inclusive of the 
work to be performed.  Other related job objectives, special assignments, and responsibilities will typically be 
performed. 
  
 
 
  
Approved by General Manager 
 
 
    
Employee Signature  Date 
 
 
 
 
 
L:\PERSONNE\JOB-DESC\dir of finance.doc 



Port of Newport Administrative Building Programming 140611  1 

A Collaborative Team of Architects Specializing in Oregon Coast Architecture

capriarchitectureDHGoebel, Architect

541.270.2758   dietmar@dhgoebel.com 541.961.0503   info@capriarchitecture.com

 
 
 
Port of Newport 
Administrative Building Programming Interviews/Meeting 
1:00 – 3:30pm, 11 June 2014 
 
Attendees:             
Kevin Greenwood 

General Manager, Port of Newport 
David Jincks 
 Port of Newport Commissioner, Vice-President 
Ken Brown 
 Port of Newport Commissioner, Treasurer  
Rick Fuller 

Facilities Manager, NOAA MOC-P 
Darlene Webster 

Administrative Assistant, Port of Newport 
Barb Martin 

Accounts Receivable, Port of Newport 
Amanda Capri, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP ND 
 Architect, Capri Architecture 
Dustin Capri, AIA, NCARB, LEED AP ND 
 Architect, Capri Architecture 
 
Minutes Meeting/Interview:            
1. Introductions  
2. Comments from Port of Newport & Port Commissioners (Kevin, David, Ken, Rick, Amanda, 

and Dustin) 
a. Initial Overview of building program and the scope of the initial conceptual 

phase. 
b. Overall consensus that CM/GC Contracting vehicle would be ideal for this 

project. 
i. Rick commented on his positive experience with utilizing this process on 

the NOAA MOC-P project.  
ii. Dustin and Amanda also have had positive experience with the CM/GC 

process. 
c. Discussion regarding US Customs Project 

i. US Customs would be a separate space within the larger building. 
ii. Port of Newport would consider incorporating US Customs function 

within the building with the Tenant Improvement (TI) being recouped 
through future rent. 

iii. Rick provided a report done by GSA titled “Agency Specific 
Requirements, DHS CBP Newport” dated 6/14/2013.  

1. This study should be utilized in identifying US Customs 



Port of Newport Administrative Building Programming 140611  2 

requirements within the Port of Newport’s future Administrative 
Building if the Port determines this is a viable option. 

iv. US Customs prefers to have an elevated site for view of the traffic in the 
bay, but the practicality of achieving this is problematic due to the site 
under consideration.  

v. DHGoebel, Architect and Capri Architecture will analyze the economic 
viability of the tenant infill space based on cost/sf estimate. A detailed 
pro-forma-based analysis is outside of the scope of this project 
currently.  

d. Schedule for Design  
i. Capri Architecture explained that the schedule largely depends on the 

feedback from the Port of Newport as the design proceeds but that they 
can accelerate or decelerate the schedule as needed. 

e. Aesthetics and Building Orientation  
i. Both David and Ken preferred that the building be warm and friendly and 

something that the local community can be proud of. 
ii. David and Ken both encouraged the Port of Newport to voluntarily 

conduct public outreach to the community and local neighbors to ensure 
they are pleased with the building design and site. 

iii. David recommended an orientation of North-South to match the existing 
Yacht Club and England Marine buildings. This would be an effort to 
allow views to the water from SE Bay Blvd. 

iv. Multi-story building could be an option to preserve land for port uses. A 
discussion of pros and cons of a multi-story option occurred and the 
potential design alternatives will consider both options. 

v. The commissioners and Port staff envision the building being utilized by 
the community as a resource and should provide information about the 
Port History and Yaquina Bay if possible. Perhaps the Chamber of 
Commerce would like to have a place for brochures at the east end of 
the bayfront ditrict? 

vi. The entry could have displays from organizations like the Fisherman’s 
Wives, etc. as an area where their information could be on display. 

vii. The commissioners and Port staff encouraged easily maintainable 
building designs and systems. The concept of a visually appealing 
structure for the community but not extravagant will be a balance for the 
design team to address. 

1. Tilt-Up concrete construction was discussed as an option. 
viii. The commissioners believed the conference/meeting room should be 

sized for 50 seated people. 
1. The conference/meeting room could also be utilized by the local 

community for non-port related meetings potentially. 
ix. Upon entry, there could be an award wall where the Port of Newport can 

display awards. 
f. Parking 

i. Dustin mentioned the possibility of shared parking with England Marine 
since the uses would largely be used at different times of the day. 

1. There is a possible scenario where the port accommodates 
parking for visitors and full-time staff but relies on shared parking 
for its evening meetings. 



Port of Newport Administrative Building Programming 140611  3 

2. A written agreement would need to be made with England Marine 
before this option could be implemented. 

3. The Port may agree to maintain the parking lot as a part of the 
agreement to utilize the lot. 

ii. Shared parking was an option everyone would be interested in pursuing 
but another concern is providing additional parking in this site to alleviate 
heavily-used parking lots further West along SE Bay Blvd. 

iii. The idea of utilizing the parking lot for community uses such as the 
marathon was considered. The commissioners recommended that this 
be considered but not as a required design criteria for the building.   

g. Sustainability 
i. Sustainability should be incorporated into the building including the 

building systems, natural light, natural ventilation, etc.  
ii. LEED standards should be considered but the Port of Newport and the 

commissioners do not believe the building should pursue LEED 
certification due to the cost.  

iii. Amanda noted that there will be a conflict between siting the building 
sustainably and preserving viewsheds as the most sustainable building 
orientation will be east/west. There will likely be alternatives looking at 
both orientations. 

3. Comments from Port of Newport (Kevin, Rick, Amanda, and Dustin) 
a. Building Technologies 

i. Building should utilize ceiling tiles instead of sheetrock to allow for 
flexibility and utility modifications in the future. 

ii. Building automation should be incorporated into the project. 
iii. Communication capabilities are needed. 

1. Teleconferencing 
2. Smart boards 

iv. HVAC should be in an enclosed mechanical room to protect equipment. 
v. Multi-zonal HVAC should be incorporated so the large meeting room and 

smaller office spaces can be controlled thermally. 
b. Acoustics 

i. The current Port Commission meeting room has poor acoustics and the 
new meeting room should address acoustics thoroughly. 

1. Carpet 
2. Sound absorptive materials 

c. Different Positions and Needs 
i. General Manager 

1. Acoustic privacy is needed. 
a. Rockwool could be utilized to sound-proof office. 

2. Closet in office for storage, suits, etc.  
3. Meeting table for 4-6 people 
4. L-shape desk 
5. Close proximity to administrative assistant, maintenance ops and 

administrative ops. 
6. View out to the bay would be ideal. 
7. Should be relatively close to entry due to large number of visitors. 
8. Bookcases for reference material 
9. Office would need up to 6-people unless a smaller conference 



Port of Newport Administrative Building Programming 140611  4 

room is included. The smaller conference room would serve the 
need for 6-people meetings and the general managers office 
meeting area could be smaller and more informal 

10. Consider the design of the Oregon Coast Bank’s CEO office 
which has a large, singular desk with a long credenza behind the 
chair. There are book cases at each end of the credenza with 
space in the middle for artwork or map of the Port property and 
book cases on the end. In front of the desk would be two chairs.  

11. A separate entrance would also be nice with parking nearby.  
12. A small refrigerator could be nice 
13. Files and drawers could be added under credenza.  
14. Desk should be larger with slide outs with critical numbers 

information  
15. White boards/pin boards on walls beside desk 

ii. Maintenance Ops 
1. Length of one wall for plan layout counter 
2. Plan file cabinet storage below the plan layout counter. 
3. Built-in book shelves for reference material 
4. Printer with 11x17 capability 
5. U-shaped desk 
6. Meeting table for 4 people 
7. Small closet for general storage 

iii. Administrative Ops 
1. Similar requirements as General Manager’s office. 
2. Close proximity to accounts receivable, general manager and 

maintenance ops. 
iv. Administrative Assistant 

1. Works closely with General Manager, but also works with 
Administrative Ops and Maintenance Ops. 

v. Accounts Receivable 
1. First person you see upon entry into the building. 
2. Needs a close proximity to Administrative Ops. 

vi. Small Conference Room 
1. This would be close to General Manager, Administrative Ops, 

Maintenance Ops and Administrative Assistant. 
vii. Large Meeting / Conference Room 

1. Public access 
2. Separate access from administrative area 
3. Utilized for evening meetings 
4. Maintain access from the entry to the meeting room and to the 

administrative area, but define a clear separation between the 
meeting room and admin area for privacy and efficiency. 

5. South face of the board room could open up to a veranda 
overlooking the water 

viii. Copy Room 
1. Close to Administrative Assistant and Accounts Receivable 

ix. Server/Communication Room 
x. Kitchenette 
xi. Archive Storage 



Port of Newport Administrative Building Programming 140611  5 

xii. Bathrooms 
1. Potentially 2 unisex bathrooms or male, female and unisex 

bathrooms, depending on code requirements 
d. Building Automation 

i. In the future it would be ideal for all Port buildings to be automated and 
connected to one system. 

1. Climate Tech out of Portland is the Port’s current contractor for 
this. 

4. Comments from Port of Newport (Darlene, Amanda, and Dustin) 
a. Furniture requirements 

i. Safe for minutes, contracts 
1. Currently separate, but could be consolidated into one safe if it 

was properly sized. 
ii. Storage cabinets are currently adequate, but may require more in the 

future as large projects progress. 
1. Need to be fire-proof 

iii. Plan and project storage 
iv. Rectangular shaped desk around eight feet in length is adequate. 
v. Printer and scanner 

b. Required adjacencies and proximity concerns 
i. Currently have no privacy and would like to be further away from the 

door for conversations and confidential work. 
ii. Immediate proximity to General Manager’s office 
iii. Close proximity to copy room 
iv. Small meeting room should be close to desk 

1. Would be ideal to have a small fridge in the meeting room for 
water. 

2. Small meeting room should be close to the kitchenette. 
v. Kitchenette 

1. Should include a small oven or convection microwave. 
c. Natural light and view would be ideal. 
d. General Manager’s office needs more storage, especially for reference materials 

(shelves). 
e. Ability to videotape Port Commission meetings and then link the video to the 

website would be nice. 
f. Bicycle storage outside of the building would be beneficial for administrative 

staff to utilize (or other visitors). 
g. Long-term parking is limited and could be included as a part of this project. 

5. Comments from Port of Newport (Barb, Amanda, and Dustin) 
a. Furniture requirements. 

i. Storage shelves 
ii. Additional counter space 
iii. Side cabinetry with pull-out drawers is poorly located and cannot be 

used very efficiently. 
1. Having an additional unit of drawers would be helpful. 

iv. 4 full-height file cabinets is adequate. 
v. Current countertop orientation and height is adequate. 
vi. Pass-Thru 

1. Ability to lock and close the pass-thru would be ideal. 



Port of Newport Administrative Building Programming 140611  6 

b. Required adjacencies and proximity concerns 
i. Access to desk from entry (SE Bay Blvd) is needed. 

1. There should be accedd to the building directly from the 
boardwalk as many fishermen come in from that direction. 

ii. Close proximity to copy room. 
iii. Close proximity between accounts payable, accounts receivable and 

administrative ops is needed. 
c. Natural light and view would be ideal.	  



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF NEWPORT AND THE PORT OF NEWPORT 

REGARDING PORT PARTICIPATION IN BAY FRONT AREA 
PARKING SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS 

This Intergovernmental Agreement is between the Port of Newport, a port 
district organized under ORS Chapter 777 ("Port") and the City of Newport 
("City"). 

Both entities are units of local government, organized and operated under 
the laws of the state of Oregon. Oregon Revised Statutes, Chapter 190 
specifically authorizes agreements between units of local government for any and 
all functions and activities that any party to the Agreement may perform. 

RECITALS 

A. Port desires that City establish an Economic Improvement District 
("District") in the Bay Front area for parking system improvements, and is 
prepared to make an annual monetary contribution to the District on behalf of the 
Port and fisherman mooring at Port facilities. 

B. On September 6, 2011, City tentatively approved the creation of said 
District, contingent upon the Port and City entering into an Intergovernmental 
Agreement describing the nature of the Port's contribution. 

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

	

. 	Port Obligations. Port shall pay $6,000 annually at the end of each fiscal 
year to City. This amount represents Port's contribution to the Bay Front 
Area Economic Improvement District. 

	

2. 	City Obligations 

a. Upon execution of this Agreement by both parties, City agrees to complete 
the adoption process for Ordinance No. 2020, establishing an economic 
improvement district pursuant to ORS 223.144 in the Bay Front Area for 
parking system improvements. 

b. Upon receipt of Port's annual payment, City shall place such amounts into 
the account City shall create for business license surcharge fees pursuant 
to Ordinance No. 2020, §3(f). 

3. Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall be five (5) years, 
commencing upon the effective date of City Ordinance No. 2020. Upon 
completion of this five-year term, the parties may elect to extend this 

Intergovernmental Agreement 	
Page 1 of 3 



Agreement by written amendment for the duration of any City Council 
extension of District per Ordinance No. 2020, §111 

4. Effect of Payments. Port payments made under §1 of this Agreement 
represent Port's voluntary participation in the Bay Front Area Economic 
Improvement District. In exchange for this participation, Port properties will be 
eligible for receipt of parking system improvements and the Port shall be 
represented on the District Advisory Committee, pursuant to §5(b) of 
Ordinance No. 2020. 

5. Termination. This Agreement terminates at such time as City Ordinance No. 
2020 is repealed or expires. In the event that the City Council amends 
Ordinance No. 2020 during the term of this Agreement, Port may elect to 
terminate the Agreement. A decision by the Port to terminate the Agreement 
shall be made in writing, within 30 days of the effective date of the 
amendment to Ordinance No. 2020. 

6. Notice. All notice required under this Agreement shall be written and sent to 
the parties at the following addresses: 

City of Newport 
Attention: Jim Voetberg, City Manager 
169 SW Coast Highway 
Newport, Oregon 97365 

Port of Newport 
Attention: Don Mann, General Manager 
600 SE Bay Boulevard 
Newport, Oregon 97365 

7. Attorney Fees. If either party commences any arbitration, legal action, suit, or 
proceeding against the other to rescind, interpret or enforce the terms of this 
Agreement, the parties agree that the prevailing party shall be awarded 
reasonable attorney's fees and costs incurred in any such arbitration, action, 
suit or proceeding and in any later appeals filed as a consequence thereof. 
Such costs shall bear interest at the statutory legal rate from the date 
incurred, until the date paid. 

8. Severability. If any part, term or clause of this contract is held by a court or 
arbitrator to be unenforceable, of no effect or in conflict with any law, the 
validity of the remaining provisions and clauses shall not be affected and the 
rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and in force as if the 
Agreement did not contain the particular part, term or clause held to be 
unenforceable. 

9. Amendments. The terms of this Agreement may be waived, modified, 
supplemented or amended only upon written agreement of both parties. 

Intergovernmental Agreement 	 Page 2 of 3 



y Manager 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
	

CITY OF NEWPORT 

v tivvvvivv--  

By: Pc;i'Authorized Representative 

Date: 	  

F:11CIients \Muni \Newport, City ofICOMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT \Bay Front Economic Improvement DistrictgGA Bay Front Parking District - (092011) REV DRAFT - CHC.docz 

Intergovernmental Agreement 	 Page 3 of 3 


	01.14.06.24RM Agenda
	03.2014 05 13 BC Minutes
	04.2014 05 22 RM Minutes
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	Fries commented on some ideas for potential Port revenue.  Suggested charging a dock fee from the fish buyers, charging them by the weight of fish coming off the boats.  Fries also mentioned a safety hazard for citizens using the docks late at night. ...
	XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS:
	A. Commission Special Meeting, May 30th, 12:00pm
	B. ODFW, Free Fishing Weekend June 7th
	C. Fishermen’s Forum, Port Dock 7 Operations Shop, June 11th, 8:30am
	D. Clam’s Against Cancer Relay for Life, June 11th
	E. Celtic Festival & Highland Games, June 14th
	F. Father’s Day, June 15th
	G. South Beach Marina Users Meeting, June 18, 8:30am
	H. Annual Chamber Awards Banquet, Best Western Agate Beach, June 20th
	I. Regular Commission Meeting, SB Marina Activities Room, June 24, 6pm
	ATTEST:

	05.2014 05 30 Special Meeting Minutes
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. Call to Order/Introductions
	ATTEST:

	07.2014.06 Financials
	08.2014.06  Accounts Paid
	10.2014 Rogue Barrel to Keg Event
	2014 Barrel to Keg Request for Application
	Barrel to Keg 2014 Draft

	11.2014-xxEZelectronics
	12.prop-posal
	13.2014 Intergovernmental Agreement CON & PON Relating to YBFP Facility Compliance
	14.YBFP Aerial
	15.YBFP Renewal Draft
	Kevin Greenwood, General Manager

	16.2014-xx Rates
	17.Port of Newport 2014-15 Budget
	LB-1
	LB-10 NOAA
	LB-10 Const
	LB-11 Fac Maint Res
	LB-20
	LB-30
	LB-31 PS
	LB-31 M&S
	LB-35
	LB-50
	Resolution

	18.South Beach Electric Water Heater Recap
	19.14-6 SB Waterheaters
	20.2014 Chelsea Rose Lease
	21.2014 Patty Mae Lease
	22.2014-xxVacancy
	23.2014-xxMgrEval
	I.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS
	A. Board of Commissioners Relationships
	1. Effectively implements policies and programs approved by the board of commissioners. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Reporting to the board of commissioners is timely, clear, concise and thorough. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	3. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	4. Effectively aids the board of commissioners in establishing long range goals.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	5. Keeps the board of commissioners informed of current plans, and activities of administration and new developments in technology, legislation, governmental practices and regulations, etc. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	6. Provide the board of commissioners with clear report of anticipated issues and risks that could come before the board. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	7. Comments:______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
	B. Public Relations
	1. Projects a positive public image. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Courteous to the public at all times. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	3. Maintains effective relations with media. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	4. Comments:
	C. Effective Leadership of Staff
	1. Delegates appropriate responsibilities. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Staff feels empowered. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	3. Training and education provided. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	4. Public relations. How does public view staff? 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	5. Comments:
	D. Fiscal Management
	1. Prepares realistic annual budget. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved budget. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	3. Keeps board of commissioners informed about revenues and expenditures, actual and projected.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	4. Ensures that the budget addresses the Port Commission’s goals and objectives, including readability.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	5. Comments:
	E. Communication
	1. Oral communication is clear, concise and articulate.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Written communications are clear, concise and accurate. 1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	3. Comments:
	F. Personal Traits
	1. Initiative.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Judgment.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	3. Fairness and Impartiality.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	4. Creativity.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	5. Time Management.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	6. Comments:
	G. Intergovernmental Affairs
	1. Maintains effective communication with local, regional, state and federal government agencies.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are pursued.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	3. Contributions to good government through regular participation in local, regional and state committees and organizations.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	4. Lobbies effectively with county, legislators and state agencies regarding Port programs and projects.  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	5. Comments:
	II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD:
	This section will measure the effectiveness of the Future Goals and Objectives (Sec. IV) from last year. These goals were based upon discussions from the previous year.
	1. _______________________________________  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Comments:
	III. SUMMARY RATING
	1. Overall Performance Rating - considering the results obtained against established performance standards as well as overall job performance, the following rating is provided:  1 2 3 4 5 N/O
	2. Comments:
	IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
	(Name of Commissioner)

	24.EvalSummaryExample
	25.Teevin request
	26.Teevin response
	31.Int'l Terminal Managers Report June 2014
	32.NOAA MOC-P Monthly Facility Report-June2014
	33.May 2014 Occupancy Report
	34.South Beach Harbormaster's Managers Report 2014 cu (1) (2)
	35.May 2014 Security Report
	36.Safety Committee Minutes 040814
	MINUTES OF SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
	April 8th, 2014

	MONTHLY INSPECTION REPORTS
	ACCIDENT/INCIDENT REVIEW
	 There was a thumb injury to one of the commercial crew but no report was given to the Safety Committee yet.
	OPEN FORUM  

	40.Process FO replace
	41.DOF Recruitment Packet
	42.dir of finance description
	45.Admin Building Notes
	46.adminbldgparkingIGA
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3


